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NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the 7*Annual General Meeting (AGM) oftheMembers of

MALNAD PROJECT (I) PRIVATE LIMITED (Previously Kumar Housing Township Private

Limited) (the “Company”) will be held on Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the

Registered Office of the Company situated at2'dFloor, Parmar House, 2413, East Street, Camp, Pune

— 411001 totransact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

l. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company forthefinancial

year ended 31" March, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors

thereon.

2. To consider the re-appointment of Auditor of the Company and tofix their remuneration, and to

consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141 and 142 of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the companies (Audit & auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any,

S.R.B.C & CO. LLP, Chartered Accountants Firm Registration Number (FRN): 324982E/E300003 be

and is hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, forthefurther period of5 years

commencing from the conclusion of this 07'h Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of

consecutive 12" Annual General Meeting tobe held in the calendar year 2029.

RESOLVED FURTHERTHATtheBoard of Directors of the Company beandis hereby authorized

to fix the remuneration payable and the reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses, if any, to the said

Auditors and to do all the necessary acts, deeds, things and matter."

By and on behalf of the Board ofDirectors

For MALNADPROJECT (I) PRIVATE LIMITED

(Previously KumarHousing Township Private Limited)

Date: 18 '° fi ° °* b

Place: P o r›

Malnad Project (I) Private Limited

411001, Maharashtra, Índia Ü* +91 020 69085100, 020 69085151@ wwwkumarre.com

§Zlcontact@kumarwOrtd.com .: .': U45 I ..• - ’ • 7 PTC U
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NOTICE

Shorter Notice is hereby given that the TftAnnual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members ofMALNAD PRoJECT (t) PRIVATE LIMITED (Previously Kumar Housing Township private
Limited) (the "company") will be held on Friday, 27th septem ber, 2024 at I l:00 a.m. at the
Registered office of the Company sifuated at 2ndFloor, Parmar 

-Hour", 
2413, Eaststreet, Camp, pune

- 411001 to transact the following businesses:

Ordinary Business:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 3l't March, 2024,together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

To consider the re-appointment of Auditor of the company and to fix their remuneration, and to
consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section l3g, l4l and l4}of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the companies (Audit & auditors) Rules, 2014 andother applicable provisions, if any,
S'R'B'C & CO. LLP, Chartered Accountants Firm Registration Number (FRN): 3249gzE/E300003 be
and is hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, for the further period of 5 years
commencing from the conclusion of this 07th Annual General Meeting tiu tn" conclusion of
consecutive l2th Annual General Meeting to be held in the calend ar year 2029.

RESoLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to fix the remuneration payable and the reimbursement of out-of-pock.t .*p.nr.r, if any, to the said
Auditors and to do allthe necessary acts, deeds, things and matter."

By and on behalfof the Board of Directors
FoT MALNAD PROJECT (D PRIVATE LIMITED
@reviously Kumar Housing Township private Limited)
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KOMAL JAGDALE
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Date: 18.09':o2 9
Place: Pu nq

Malnad Project (I) Private Limited
(Formerly known as KUMAR HOUSING TOWNSHIP PRIVATE LIMITED)

.o
C.
3.
rn
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8.

NOTES

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THIS AGM IS ENTITLED TO

APPOINTA PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE, INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF/

ITSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BEA MEMBER OFTHECOMPANY.A COPY

OFPROXY FORMHASBEEN ENCLOSED HEREWITH.

2. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, INORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST

BERECEIVED BY THE COMPANY ATTHEREGISTERED OFFICE NOT LATER THAN

48HOURS BEFORETHE COMMENCEMENT OFTHEAGM.

3. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights,

may appointa single person as proxy and sucha person shall not act as proxy forany other person or

Member.

4. Members/ proxies are requested to bring duly filled in Attendance Slip along with their copies of the

AGM Notice and Annual Report of the Company totheAGM. Members/ Proxies/ Authorised

Representatives should carry valid ID proof such as PAN, Voter ID, Passport, Driving License,

Aadhar card etc. along with duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith for attending the AGM.

5. Members arerequested to update their email addresses, with the Company, toenable the Company to

send communications electronically.

6. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under

Section 1 70 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are

interested, under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection at the AGM.

7. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection by Members,

physically or in electronic form, at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (except

Sunday) between 09.00 a.m. and 05.00 p.m. up to the date of AGM. Theaforesaid documents arealso

available for inspection at the AGM.

Members desiring any information relating to the financial statements of the Company arerequested

to write to the Company atanearly date, so as to enable the Company tokeep the information ready

at the AGM.

NOTES

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THIS AGM IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE, INSTEAD OF IIIMSELF / HERSELF /
ITSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPAI\IY. A COPY
OF PROXY FORM HAS BEEN ENCLOSED HEREWITH.

2. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTTVE, MUST
BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE NOT LATER THAN
48HO[]RS BET'ORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE AGM.

3. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights,
may appoint a single person as proxy and such a person shall not act as proxy for any other person or
Member.

4. Members/ proxies are requested to bring duly filled in Attendance Slip along with their copies of the
AGM Notice and Annual Report of the Company to the AGM. Members / Proxies / Authorised
Representatives should carry valid ID proof such as PAN, Voter ID, Passport, Driving License,
Aadhar card etc. along with duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith for attending the AGM.

5. Members are requested to update their email addresses, with the Company, to enable the Company to
send communications electronically.

6. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are
interested, under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for inspection at the AGM.

7. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection by Members,
physically or in electronic form, at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (except
Sunday) between 09.00 a.m. and 05.00 p.m. up to the date of AGM. The aforesaid documents are also
available for inspection at the AGM.

8. Members desiring any information relating to the financial statements of the Company are requested
to write to the Company at an early date, so as to enable the Company to keep the information ready
at the AGM.
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ATTENDENCE SL&

(Please complete this attendance slip and handit over atthe entrance of the Hall)

I hereby record my presence at the 07'h AGM of the Members of Malnad Project (I) Private

Limited(Previously Kumar Housing Township Private Limited) held on Friday, 27'h September,

2024 at1 I:00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 2nd Floor, Parmar House,

2413, East Street, Camp, Pune— 411001.

Folio No:

Full Name oftheShareholder in Block Letters:

No. of Shares held:

Name ofProxy (if any) in Block Letters:

NOTES:

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy*

1. Please fi11 up the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting hall. Only

Member// Proxy Holder can attend the Meeting.

* Strike out whichever is not applicable.

ATTENDENCE SLIP
(Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Holl)

I hereby record my presence at the 07th AGM of the Members of Malnad project (f) private
Limited@reviously Kumar Housing Township Private Limited) held on Friday,2Tth September,
2024 at I l:00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 2nd Floor, parmar House,
2413, East Street, Camp, Pune - 411001.

Folio No:

Full Name of the Shareholder in Block Letters:

No. of Shares held

Name of Proxy (if any) in Block Letters :

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy*

NOTES:

L Please fill up the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting hall. Only
Member// Proxy Holder can attend the Meeting.

* Strike out whichever is not applicable.

ot!

cI



FORMNO.MGT-11

PROXYFORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

Name ofthemember:

Registered Address:

Email ID:

Folio No./Client ID:

DP ID:

I/We, being theMember (s) of ............. shares of the above name Company, hereby appoint:

Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature:

Or Failing him/her

Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature:

Or Failing him/her

Name:

FORM NO. MGT-II

PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 andRule l9(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

Name of the member:

Registered Address:

Email ID:

Folio No./Client ID:

DP ID:

I/we, being the Member (s) of . .... shares of the above name company, hereby appoint:

Or him/her

Name:

Address:

Email ID:

Signature:

Name:

{
=.

oject

Address:

EmailID:

Signature:

Name:

Or him/her



Address:

EmaiI ID:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 07° Annual General

Meeting oftheCompany, tobe held on Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered

Office of the Company situated at 2nd Floor, Parmar House, 2413, East Street, Camp, Pune —

411001 and atany adjournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr.No.

ORDINARY BUSINESSES

Resolutions

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company forthe

financial year ended 31" March, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of

Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To consider the re-appointment of Auditor of the Company andtofix their remuneration.

Signed this day of

Signature of shareholder:

Signature of proxy holder (s):

2024

Affix

Revenue

Stamp

Address:

Email ID:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on mylour behalf at the 07th Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Fridayr 2Tth September,2024 at I l:00 a.m. at the Registered
Office of the Company situated at 2nd Floor, Parmar House, 2413, East Street, Camp, pune -
411001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Signed this _day of 2024

Affix

Revenue

Stamp
Signature of shareholder:

Signature of proxy holder (s):

Sr. No. Resolutions

ORDINARY BUSINESSES

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited
financial year ended 31't March, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and the Auditors thereon.

Financial Statements of the Company for

2 T consider the re-appointment of Auditor of the Company and fix their remuneration.o to

I



DinEcTORS’ ltEPORT

To

The Members,

Of Malnad Project (I) Private Limited (the “Company”)

(Previously Ku mar Housing Township Private Limited)

The Board of Directors hereby presents the 7"’ (Seventh) Board's Report of the Company along with

the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31" March, 2024 (herein after

referred as the “year”/ “financial year”).

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Thefinancial results of the Company fortheyear under review as compared totheprevious year are

as under:

Particulars

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

Total Income

Total Expenses

Loss before tax

Tax expense/ (Credit)

Loss fortheyear

Earnings per share ofRs. 10/- cach

Financial Year

2023-24

60.00

4,261.06

4,32l .06

14,925.75

(10,604.69)

629.36

(11,234.05)

(1,112.28)

(kupces in lakhs

Financial Year

2022-23

796.36

796.36

12,3i 6.66

(11,520.30)

(2,886.45)

(8,633.85)

(854.84)

The highlights of the Company's performance during the year on as compared to theprevious year

are as under:

• During theyear under review, the Company hasgenerated revenue from operations of Rs. 60

lakhs as compared tonil reveliue in the previous year.

• The net losses of the Company is Rs. I 1,234.05 lakhs in the current year as coiiipared to set

loss of Rs. 8,633.85 lakhs in the previous year.

Page1 of12
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MALNAD PROJECT (I) PR I VAT E L I M I TED D I HE CTO RS’ RE PO RT 2023-24

Your Directors are taking coiitinous efforts and are positive that the Corripaiiy will achieve better

results in the years to come.

CURRENTSCENARIO, STATE OF AFFAIRS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

4 TheRegional Director, Mumbai vide order dated 23'd June, 2023 approved schelre of

Amalgamation of Malnad Projects Private Limited (“Transferor Companny) into Kumar

Housing Township Private Limited (Now known as Malnad Project (I) Private Limited)

(“Transferre Company/Resultant Entity”) with effect from0 1 April, 2022, the appointed

date.

k The Board of Directors and the shareholders at their respective meetings held on 05"'July,

2023 passed the resolution to approve the change of name oftheCompany from “Kumar

Housing Township Private Limited” to“Malnad Project (I) Private Limitcd”ivliich was

approved by the Central Government (Authority delegated to the Registrar of Companies) on

17"’ July, 2023.

The Company hasnotchanged its nature of business during the finalicial year 2023-24.

There are following material changes and comicitinents affecting the finalicial positioli of the

Company, which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company towhich the

financial statements relate alid the date of this report- -

1. The Company hasmade an application to Stock Exchange forPrior approval under Regulation 59

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 foramendment(s)

in the terms and conditions of Debenture Trust Deed dated l5tli March, 2021 executed in respect of

issue and allotliient of 4,90,000 Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Unsecured Non-Convertible Debentures

by the Company undetI SIN INE0H2C08018toMr.Manish Jain (The Debenture Holder), whereby it

was proposed in the said application that no interest shall accrue or become due orliable to be paid on

the NCDs that were held by Mr. Manish Jain (Debenture Holder) fora period starting fromI“ April

2023 totheF inal Redemption Date, pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors, Shareholders,

Debenture Trustees, Debenture Holderand the external Lenders of the Company. Therefore, The

Bombay Stock Exchange (“BSE”) granted its in-principle approval to the Company vide letter

DCS/COMP/AA/IP/27/24-25 dated 19“'July, 2024 fortheproposed modification, stating therein that

the proposed modification will be approved subject to fulfilment of the conditions stated under the

said in principal approval letter. The Company hasaccordingly subin itted its application to BSE for

its final approval, on 23'dAugust, 2024, after fulfilling all the terns and conditions mentioned to the in

principal approval lener.

2. The Company has redeemed 863.640 secured, redeemable, unrated, unlisted, zero coupon,

non-convertible debentures (NCDs) havingI SIN INE0H2C07028 on 24"’Ju1ie, 2024, out of the total

35,00,000 NCDs issued to HDFC CAPITAL AFFORDABLE REAL ESTATE FUND-1 (“Debenture

Holders), and the same debentures is debited to the account(s) in the NSDL system.

Page2 of 12



M ALN AD PROJECT (I) PR I VAT E L I M ITE D D IRECTORS’ REPOltT 2023-24

Due to losses incurred in the Company, the Directors do not recommend any dividend for the

financial year 2023-24.

During thefinancial year under review, no amount was proposed to be transferred to any reserves.

During the financial year, the Company hasnotinvited, accepted or renewed any Fixed Deposit from

public and accordingly the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 20 13 are not

applicable to the Company.

During the year under review, M/s Malnad Projects Private Limited has ceased to bea subsidiary

company vide merger order received from the Regional Director, Western Region, M in istry of

Corporate Affairs, Mumbai dated 23" June, 2023 being effective date as 1" April, 2022.

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate/Joint venture at the end of financial year.

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part

of the Notes to the financial statements [see note number 34(c) and 36] provided in this Annual

Report.

The related party transactions that were entered into by the Company during the financial year were in

the ordinary course of business and at arm's length basis.The details of such contracts or arrangement

are provided in Form AOC-2 as“Annexure I”tothis Report.

Composition ofBoard ofDirectors and KMP

During thefinancial year under review, there was no change in composition of Board of Directorsand

KMP of the Company.

As on 31S'March, 2024, the Board of Directors and KMP of the Company comprises as follow:

Page3 oL 12



Sr. No.

2.

3.

MALNAD PROJECT (I)PRIVATELIM ITED DIR ECTORS’REPORT 2023-24

Name oftheDirector

Manish Jain (DIN: 0003757I)

Yogesh Bhave (DIN: 03631534)

Komal Jagdale

Designation

Director

Director

Company Secretary and Compliance

Offiecr

None oftheDirectors of the Company is liable to retire by rotation.

Further, being Private Limited Company, your Company does not require constituting any iiialidatory

Comivinees oftheBoard.

NUMBEROFMEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During theyear 12 (Twelve) Board Meetings were convened and held.

Board Meetings held during the Year

Sr.No.
Dates on which Board

Meetings were held

1. 03'd June, 2023

2. 30* June, 2023

3. 05"' July, 2023

4. 31" July, 2023

5. 17"' August, 2023

6. 12“' September, 2023

7. 29" September, 2023

8. 09"' November, 2023

9. 23’d November, 2023

10. 17"' January, 2024

11. 12"' February, 2024

12. 01" March, 2024

Total Strength

Board

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

Of
'
he

No.ofDirectors present

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2
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MALNAD PROJECT (I) PR I VATELIMITED DIRECTORS' HEPORT 2023-24

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) and(5) of the Act, your directors state as under:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper justification to the material departures;

b. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied theft colisistently and made

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to givea true and fair view of

the state of affairs of the Col7ipany at the end of the financial year and the Profit andLossof

theCompany forthat period;

C. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

Company andforpreventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts ona goilig concern basis;

e. the directors liad laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company andthat

such internal financial controls are adequate and ivere operating effectively.

f. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure coliipliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY

Theprovisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility

are not applicable to the Company forthefinancial year ended 31" March, 2024.

ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN

There is nothing to be reported with rcspect to conservation of energy and technology absorption as

required under the provisions of SectionI 34(3)(in) of the Companies Act, 20.13 read with Rule,8 of

The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 201.4.

(Itupees in lakhs)

Sr

No.
Particulars

1 Foreign Exchange Earli ings in terns of actual inflows

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

2 Foreign Exchange Outgo in terns of actual outflows
349.2219

Page5 of 12



MA LNAD PROJECT (I) PRI VAT E L I M ITE D D I REC TO RS’ REPORT 2023-24

Your Company hasputin placea mechanism to inform the Board about the risk assessment and

minimization procedures and undertakes periodical review of the same to ensure that the risks are

identified and controlled by means ofa properly defined framework. In addition to this, constant

monitoring of processes, analyzing of various parameters, credit risk management is also used to

improve therisk management.

The Company hasan adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and

complexity of its operations. The internal control system is in place with respect to its financial

statement which provides reasonable assurance regarding reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements procedures and controls reviewed periodically by the Management

oftheCompany.

The Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal filiancial control with

reference to the financial statements of the Company aspersection 134 of the Companies Act, 20 13

read with Rule 8(5)(viii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Board has laid down process designed by the company's principal executive and principal

financial officers to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles.A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those

policies and procedures that:

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company arebeing made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could havea material effect on

the financial statements

Internal Financial Controls have also been evaluated by the Statutory Auditors M/s.S R B C & CO.,

LLP, Chartered Accountants and forms part of this Annual Report.

AUDITORS

M/s. SPAK andCo., Chartered Accountants, having Firm Registration Number (FRN: 139877W)

were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at its 5" Annual General Meeting held on

Page6 of 12



MA LNA D PROJECT (I) PR I VATELIMITEDDIRECTORS’RE PORT 2023-24

30" September, 2022 ti 11 the conclusion of the 10t"Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar

year 2027.

However, M/s. SPAK andCo., Chartered Accountants, resigned as the Statutory Auditors of the

Company w.e.f. 09“' November 2023.In order to fil1 the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of

M/s.S P A K & CO., Chartered Accountants, the Company vide ordinary resolution dated 23“

November, 2023 approved the appointment of Mls.S R B C & CO., LLP, Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration Number: (324982E/ E300003) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company tohold

the office until the conclusion of the ensuing7“1Annual General Meeting.

The Company further proposed re-appointment of M/s.S R B C & CO., LLP, Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration Number: (324982E/ E300003) asa statutory auditors of the Company forthe

further period of5 years subject to the approval of members at the ensuing 7"’Annua1 General

Meeting of the Company.They have confirmed to the Company that they are not disqualified from

continuing to act as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

The Company has emphasis of matter which will impact the financial position in its financial

statements.

1. Auditor's Remark:We draw attention to note no. 15D to the financial statements which state

that during the year, the Company has accounted for listed non-convertible debenture

(“financial instrument”) in books of accounts basis revised terms without obtaining prior

approval of the stock exchange as required under Regulation 59 of SEBI (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Had the Coinpany accounted for financial

instrument in accordance with the original terms, the finance cost would have beenh iglier by

INR 1,346.72 lakhs, gain on extinguishment of debt would have been lower by INR 4,033.93

lakhs and net income and shareholder's funds would have been lower by INR 2,687.21 lakhs.

Directors' reply on the Auditor's remark above: As required by Regulation 59 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has

obtained the prior approvals of Board of Directors, Debenture Trustees, Debenture Holder

and the external lenders of the Company formodification in the terms of Listed Non-

Convertible Debentures. Further, the Company hasobtained inprincipal approval of stock

exchange for such modifications and Company is confident of obtaining final approval of

stock exchange. Pending this, the Company, giving effect of such modifications, has

recognised gain on extinguisliment of debt amounting to Rs. 4,033.93 lakhs, lower finance

cost by Rs. 1,346.72 lakhs, resulting in increase in net income by Rs. 2,687.21 lakhs in the

statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2024.

2. Auditor's Remark -According to the information and explanations given to us and based on

our audit, the following material weakness has been idelitified in the operating effectiveness

of the Company's internal financial controls with reference to filiancial statements as at

March 31,2024:
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The Company's information technology general controls with respect to manage access for

the Quadra ERP system were ineffective and needs improvement wliicli could result in

potential misstatement in the financial statements.

Directors' reply on the Auditor's remark above:The Management has adequate manual

control implemented and areoperating efficiently. The qualification is with respect to only lT

controls and not the whole internal financial controls. Further, the auditors have tested the

manual controls, and no discrepancies were reported.

3. Auditor's Remark: Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

kept by the Company sofar as it appears from our examination of those books excerpt that the

backup of document management system maintained in elc•ctronic itiodc• has not bc•en

iitainlained on servers physically located in India on daily basis and for fhe matters slatc•d in

lhe paragraph j(iv) below oii reporting under Rule 11(g), as more fully c•xplairied in Note

41and Nofe 43 (xiv) to itted financfal stalenienls respc•ctively.

Directors' reply on the Auditor's remark above: Management will take the corrective

measures at the earliest.

4. Auditor's Remark:Based on ourexamination which included test checks, the Company has

used accounting software for maintaining its books of account which lfas a feature of

recording audit trail (edit log) facility, except that audit trail feature was not enabled during

the period April 01, 2023 to March 31,2024 as described in note 43(xiv) to the financial

statements. Since the audit trail feature was not enabled during the period April 01, 2023 to

March 31,2024, we are unable to comment on whether there were any instance of the audit

trail feature being tempered with.

Directors' reply on the Auditor's remark above:Management has taken the corrective

measures and has enabled the audit trail iv.e.f. 01.04.2024.

During the financial year under review, the statutory auditors have not reported to Board, under

Section 143(12) of the Act, any instances of fraud committed against the Company by its officer or

employees.

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 20 13 and Rule 12( 1) of the Companies Management

and Administration) Rules, 20 14, the annual return is available on the website of the Company at the

weblinkmentioned below:

http://kumarmagnacity.com/corporate-filings
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VIGILMECHANISM

TheCompany does not accept public deposits and do not have borrowed money from banks and

public financial institutions to that extent which mandates theCoinpaliy to establish vigil mechanism.

The provisions of Secretarial Audit as specified in Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 are

currently not applicable to the Company andhence notattached to this report.

The provisions relating to the maintenance of cost records as specified by Central Governlrent as

specified in Section 148 of the Companies Act, 20.13 are not applicable.

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company

Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and General Meetings (SS-1 and SS-2).

During theyear under review, there are no sign ificant or material orders passed by the regulators or

courts or tribunal, which may affect the gOing concern status of the Company andits opcrations.

OF

lii terns of Section 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition

and Redressal) Act, 20.13 read with Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal) Rules, 201.3, we report that there was no corriplaint received and no case

was fi led during the financial year ended on 31S'March, 2024.

Your Company neither nade any application nor any proceeding is pending under the insolvency and

Bankruptcy Codc, 20.16 during the year.
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Your Company has notobtained any one time settlement of loan from the Banks or Financial

Institutions during the year under review.
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By andon behalf of the Board of Directors

For MALNAD PROJECT (I) PRIVATE LIMITED

(Previously Kumar H using Tow hip Private Limited)

Manish Vimalkuma J ’n

Director|DlN: 000375

Address: 11, Napier Road,

Near Poolgate Bus Stop,

Camp, Pune 411001

Date: Q - O$ - to R\

Place: Pune

Yogesh have

Dire or| DIN: 03631534

Address: Flat No.2, Building A2,

DamodarV ihar, Sinhagad Road,

Hingne Khurd, Pune 411051
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AnnexureI

Form AOC-2

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

parties referred to in sub-section (1)of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain

arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during theyear ended on

31"March, 2024 which were notatarm's length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:

Name(s) of Nature of Duration of

the related contracts/ar the contracts/

party and rangements/ arrangements

nature of transactions /transactions

relationship:

Kumar

Properties and

Developers

LLP

Rent paid Event based

(Rupees inLakhs)

Salient terms of the Date(s) of Amount

contracts approval by paid as

or arrangements or the Roa rd,if advance,

transactions any: if any:

including the value,

ifany:

Rent of Rs. 28.32

lakhs paid during the

Financial year 2023-

24.

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For MALNAD PROJECT (I) PRIVATE LIMITED

(Previously Kumar using Township Private Limitetl)

Manish Vimalkuma# n

Director|DIN: 000375

Address: 11,Napier Road,

Near Poolgate Bus Stop,

Camp, Pune 411001

Date: ]Q -O -

Place: Pune

Yo ivve

Di@ctor| DIN: 03631 534

Address: Flat No.2, Building A2,

Damodar Vihar, Sinhagad Road,

Hingne Kliurd, Pune 41 1051
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LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS ASON 31"' MARCH 2024

1 Shareholders Name

Father’s/ Narne

Type ofShares

Number ofShares held

Amount perShare

Address

Ledger Folio/ Client ID of Share Holder

2 Shareholders Name

Husband's Name

Type ofShares

Number ofShares held

Amount perShare

Address

Ledger Folio/ Client ID of Share Holder

Manish Vimalkumar Jain

Mr.V inaalkumar Jain

Equity

10,09,999

10/-

11, Napier Road, Near Poolgate Bus Stop,

Camp, Pune -41i001

6271 8450

Mrs. Mamta Jain

Mr. Man isli Jain

Equity

01

10/-

1 1, Napier Road, Near Poolgate Bus Stop,

Carnp, Ptlne -41 1001

27722389

By and on behalfof the Board of Directors

MALNAD PROJECT (I) PRIVATE LIMITED (the “Comp:iny”)

(Previously Kumar Housing oivnship ivate Liniitctl)

M.inisli Vimalkumar Jain

Director| DIN: 00037571

Address: 11, Napier Road, Near Poolgate Bus Stop,

Camp, Pune — 411001
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Gruundr ioor

Panchsnil Tech Park. Yerwade

I Near Oon Bosco School›

Pune 4t1 006, lndia

ter . + 91 20 i5603 6000

TotheMembers ofMalnad Project (I} Private Limited (Formerly known asKumar Housing

Township Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Oualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanyinq financial statements of Malnad Project (I) Private Limited

(Formerly known asKumar Housing Township Private Limited) (“the Company"J, which

comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, Z024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including

the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of

Changes in Equity forthe year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, includinqa

summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

except forthe effects of the matters described in the ‘Basis for Oualified Opinion’ section of

our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies

Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act") in the manner so required and givea true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of

the Company asatMarch 31,2024, its loss includinq other comprehensive income, its cash

flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis forQualified Opinion

We draw attention to note no. 15D in the financial statements which state that during the

year, the Company hasaccounted forlisted non-convertible debenture (“financial instrument“)

in books ofaccounts basis revised terms without obtaining prior approval of the stock

exchange as required under Regulation 59 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, Z015. Had theCompany accounted forfinancial instrument in

accordance with the original terms, the finance cost would have been higher by INR 1,346.72

lakhs, gain on extinguishment of debt would have been lower by INR 4,033.93 lakhs and net

income and shareholder's funds would have been lower by INR 2,687,21 lakhs.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAsJ, as specified under section 143(10} ofthe Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial

Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the

‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our

qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

,‘x THIS SPACE ISINTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost

significance in our audit of the financial statements forthe financial year ended March 31,

2024. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as

a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not providea separate opinion on

these matters. In addition to the matters described in the ‘Basis for Oualified Opinion’ section

we have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report. For matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the

matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of

the financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.

Accordingly, our audit included the performance ofprocedures designed to respond to our

assessment ofthe risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements. The results of

our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,

provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying financial statements.

Key Audit flatters

Assessinq the recoverability of carrying

value of Inventory (includinq land and

development cost) as described innote9

of the financial statements.

As at March 31,2024, thecarrying value

of inventory, representinq Work in

progress, is Rs. 69,512.40 lakhs.

The inventory is valued at the lower of the

cost and net realizable value ("NRV"),

which is based on the management's

assessment including the expected date of

completion of the project, estimated sales

price, cost to complete projects and

selling costs.

We identified the assessment ofthe

carrying value of inventory asa hey audit

matter due tothe significance of the

balance to the financial statements asa

whole and the involvement of estimates

and judgement in the assessment.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our audit procedures included, among others,

the following:

• We evaluated the design and operation of

internal controls related to testing recoverable

amounts with carrying amount ofinventory,

including evaluating Company's management

processes forestimatinq future costs to

complete projects.

• We assessed the Company's methodology

based on current economic and marXet

conditions, applied in assessing the carryinq

value.

• We obtained and tested the computation

involved in assessment of carrying value

including the NRV/ netrecoverable value.

•We made inquiries with Company's

management tounderstand key assumptions

used in determination of the NPV/ net

recoverable value.

For inventory balance:

• Inquired from the manaqement about their

business plan, obtained the latest sanction plan

for the construction activity to be carried out by

the entity and the current status of the project.

• We compared thetotal projected budgeted

cost to the total budgeted sale value from the

project.
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Key Audit Ivlatters

Other Information

How our audit addressed the hey audit matter

• We compared theNRV used by the

manaqement in the assessment with the recent

sales price as per the agreement tosales

entered durinq the year.

• We compared theNRV tothecarrying value in

books.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the director's report but does not include

the financial statements and our auditor‘s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does notcover the other information and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so,consider whether such other information is materially

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

The Board's report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor's report. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Nanaqement fortheFinancial Statements

The Company's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that givea true and fair view

ofthe financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash

flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles

generally accepted in India, including the indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under

section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as

amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and

forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent: and the desiqn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements

that givea true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or

error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue asa going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Company ortocease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board ofDirectors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

process.

** ”‘‘'*
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Auditor‘s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asa

whole dre free from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecta

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economiC decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judqment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due tofraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detectinqa material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether theCompany hasadequate

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthegoing concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethera material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on theCompany's

ability to continue asa going concern. If we conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or,if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company tocease to continue

asa going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

includinq the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and siqnificant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance witha statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From thematters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were ofmost significance in the audit of the financial statements forthe financial

year ended March 31,2024 andaretherefore the key audit matters. We describe these

matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the

matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thata matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences ofdoing so would reasonably

be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

The financial statements ofthe Company fortheyear ended March 31, 2023, included in these

financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditor who expressed an

unmodified opinion on those statements on Auqust 17, 2023.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the

Central Government ofIndia in terms ofsub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we

give in the “Annexure 1"a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs3 and4 of

the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

ta)

(f)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purposes ofour audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been keptbv the

Company sofarasit appears from our examination of those books except that the

backup ofdocument management system maintained in electronic mode hasnotbeen

maintained on servers physically located in India on daily basis and for the matters

stated in the paragraph j(iv) below on reporting under Rule 11(g), as more fully

explained in Note 41 and Note 43 (xiv) to the financial statements respectively.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement ofChanges in Equity

dealt with by thi5 Report are in agreement with the books ofaccount.

(d) Except forthe effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion

paragraph aboye, in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply

with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, Z015, as amended, specified under

section 133 of the Act;

(e) The matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our

opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

On thebasis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,

2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthedirectors is disqualified as

on March 31,Z024 from being appointed asa director in terms of Section 164 42) of

the Act;
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(g}With respect to the adequacy ofthe internal financial controls with reference to these

financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in “Annexure 2“ tothis report;

(h) The modification relating to the maintenance ofaccounts and other matters connected

therewith are as stated in the paragraph (b)above and paragraph j(vi) below on

reporting under Pule 11(g)

G) The provisions of section 197 read with ScheduleV of the Act are not applicable to the

Company fortheyear ended March 31, 2024,

(j) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule11 oftheCompanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

i. The Company hasdisclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its financial statements - Refer Note 34 in the financial statements.

ii. The Company didnothave any long-term contracts including derivative contracts

for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management hasrepresented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds

or share premium orany other sources or kind of funds} by the Company toorin

any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company

("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf

of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

b) The management hasrepresented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),

includinq foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ult innate Beneficiaries") or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

and

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come toournotice

that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a)and (b)

contain any material misstatement.
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vi. Based on ourexaminatton which included test checks, the Company hasused

accounting software for maintaining its books ofaccount which hasa feature of

recording audit trail (edit log) facility, except that audit trail feature was not

enabled during the period April o1, 2023 toMarch 31,2024 asdescribed in note

Note 43 (xiv) to the financial statements. Since the audit trail feature was not

enabled during the period April 01, 2023 toMarch 31, Z024, we areunable to

comment onwhether there were any instance of the audit trail feature being

tempered with.

Fors R B C & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Reqistration Number: 324982E/E300003

per Amit Singh

Partner

Membership Number: 408869

UDIN: 24408869BKBTQN9968

Place of Signature: Pune

Date: May 28, 2024
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Annexure1 referred to in paraqraph1 under the headinq “Report on Other Leqal and Requ|atory

Requirements” ofour report of even date on the Financial Statements of Malnad project (I) Private limited

fFormerly hnown as Kumar Housing Township Private LimitedJ (“the Company”)

In terms of the information and explanations soughtbv usandgiven by the C0mpany and (hebooks ofaccount

and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state

that:

(i) (a) (A) The Company hasmaintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company hasnotcapitalised any intangible assets in the books of the Company and

accordinqly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(aJ{B) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during

the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where theCompany

is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the TesseeJ are held

in the name oftheCompany except buildinq havinga gross blocX of INR 1,363.40 ldkñs

and net block of INR 1,155.73 lakhs is in the name ofpromoter as disclosed in note3 to

the financial statements of the Company.

(d) The Company hasnotrevalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use

assets) during the year ended March 31, 2024.

(e) There are no proceedinqs initiated or are pendinq against the Company for holding any

benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and

rules made thereunder.

Having reqard to the nature of inventory comprisinq of land and work in progress of

projects under development, the management hasconducted physical verification of

inventory by way of verification of title deeds and certification of extent of work

completion by competent persons, at reasonable intervals durinq the year. In our opinion

the coverage and the procedure of suCh verification by the management is appropriate.

Discrepancies of 106 or more in aggregate foreach class of inventory were notnoticed

on such physical verification.

(b) The Company hasnotbeen sanctioned working capital limits in excess of INR five crores in

aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year an the

basis of security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b)

of the Order 1s not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company hasprovided loan, stood guarantee and provided security to

companies as follows:

Joint Ventures

Associates

Guarantees Loans
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(b}

Particulars

- Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures

- Associates

- Others

Guarantees Security

25, 13 1.28 75.131.28

Loans

Other than the above the Company hasnotprovided loans, advances in the nature of loans,

stood guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or

any other parties.

During the year the guarantee provided, security qiven and the terms and conditions of the

grant oT the loan to companies arenot prejudicial to the Companv's Interest. The Company

hasnotgranted advances in the nature of loans or made anyinvestment in companies,

Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

The Company hasgranted loans durinq the year to companies, where theschedule of

repayment ofprincipal and payment ofinterest has been stipulated and the repayment or

receipts are reqular.

(d) There areno amounts ofloan and advance in the nature o\ loan granted to company orany

other party which are overdue formore than ninety days.

(e) There was no loan or advance in the nature of loan qranted to company orany other party

which has fallen due during the year, that has been renewed or extended or fresh loans

granted to settle the overdues ofexisting loan given to the same parties. Hence, the

requirements under paragraph 3(iii)(e) of the order is not applicable to company.

TheCompany hasnotqranted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable

on demand orwithout specifying any terms or period of repayment. AcCordinqly, the

requirement to report on Clause 3(iii)(I) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and

hence notreported upon.

Particu|ars

Aggregate amount ofloans

Repayable on demand

Percentage of loans to the total

loans

(INR’ in lakhs)

All Parties Promoters Related Parties

84.00 - 84.00

100.00t 100.00°Z

(iv) Loans, investments, guarantees and security in respect of which provisions of sections 185

and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 areapplicable have been complied with by the Company.

The Company hasneither accepted any deposits from thepublic nor accepted any amounts

which are deemed tobe deposits within the meaning ofsections 73 to 76 of the Companies

Actand the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, (he requirement to

report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to [he Company.
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(vi) Based on the audit procedures performed by us and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the Company's turnover does not exceed the prescribed threshold

for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read

with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company andhence not

commented upon.

Undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state

insurance, income tax, custom dutv. cess and other statutory dues have notbeen regularly

deposited with the appropriate authorities and there have been seriau5 delays in large number

ofcases. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit

procedures performed by us, undisputed dues in respect of income-tax which were

outstanding, at the year end, fora period of more than six months from fhedate they became

payable, are as follows:

Name of Nature of Amount Period to Due Date Date of Remark

the theDues (INR which the Payment if any

Statute lakhs) amount

relates

I ncome Withholding 3.05 2007-08 Various May Z7,

Tax Act, Tax to 2020- dates 2024

1961 ZI

I ncome Income tax

Tax Act, including

1961 interest

9.87 2019-20 December May 27,

23.2021 2024

I ncome Income tax 11.71 2020-Z1 September May 2T,

Tax Act, including 17, 202Z 2024

1961 interest

(b) The dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,

custom duty, cess,and other statutory dues have notbeen deposited on account ofany dispute.

are as follows:

Name ofthe Nature of Amount{lNR Financial year

statute the dues Lakhs) to which the

amount relates

Goads and Interest and

Services Tax penalty

Act 2017

Income Tax Interest on

Act, 1961 income tax

2.62 2017-18

0.74 2022-23

Forum where the

dispute is pendinq

Deputy

Commissioner of

Saies Tax, Pu ne

Deputy Director of

lncome Tax

(Assessing Officer)

The Company hasnotsurrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded

in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 19b 1 as

income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v"iiiJ of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

“

The Co a a 6, aultedin repayment ofloans or ofher borrowings or in the

payme §/interest t#@’e,on to any lender.
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(e)/(f)

tx) ta)

(xi) (a}

(xiv) (a)/

(b)

(b) The Company hasnotbeen declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or government orany governmenI authority.

The Company didnothave any term loans outstanding during the year hence, the

requirement to report on clause (ix) c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised

on short-term basis nave been used forlang-term purposes by the Company.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joinI ven ture. Accordingly,

the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) and 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

The Company hasnotraised any money during the year by way of initial public

offer/further public offer {including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to

report on clause 3{x) a) of the Order is noI applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company hasnotmade anypreferential all of ment orprivate placement ofshares

/fuIIy or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and

hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xJ(b} of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

No fraud by the Company orno material fraud on the Company hasbeen noticed or

reported during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xi)(a) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 hasbeen filed by us in Form ADT -4 asprescribed under Rule 13 of

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints

received by the Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a nidhi Company aspertheprovisions of the Companies Act,

2013. Therefore, the requiremenI to report on clause 3(xii)fa) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

Transactions wi[h the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of

Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the

notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company andaccordingly the

requirements to report under clause 3{xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to sechon

177 oftheAct is not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have an in ternal audit system and is not required to have an

internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv)(a) and 3(xiv)(b) of the Order

is not apps icable to the Company.

The Company hasnotentered into any non cash transactions with its directors or

persons connected with its directors and hence requirement fa report on clause 3(xv)

of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The provisions. tinn

not appTic

Bankinq

as defin

cial or

45-IA of (he Reserve Bank ofIndia Art, 1934 (2of‹gz4) are

pany. Further, the Company hasnotconducted any Non

Finance activities and is not a Core Investment Company

theregu s made byReserve Bankoflndia. Accordingy, the
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(b)

requirement to report on clause 3(xvii(a), 3(xvi)(b), 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

As represented to us by management, there is no Core Investment Company aspart of

(d) the Group, hence, the reguirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

TheCompany hasincurred cash losses in the current year amountinq toINR 7,365.6

lakhs taking into consideration the impact of main audit report qualification. In the

immediately preceding financial year, the Company hadincurred cash losses

amountinq toINR 347.25 lakhs.

The previous statutory auditors of the Company have resigned durinq the year. No

issues. objections or concerns have been raised by the outgoing auditors.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 45 tothefinancial statements,

ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment pffinancial

liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of

the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come toourattention, which causes

us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that

Company is not capable o\ meeting its liabilities existing at the date o\ balance sheet as

and when they fall due withina period of one year from the balance sheet date. \/Ye,

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit

report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling

due withina period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the

Company asandwhen they fall due.

The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, Z0 13 in relation to Corporate

Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to

report on clause 3(xx){aJ and 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ForS R B C & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

1CAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

pe Amit Sinqh

Partner

Membership Number: 408869

UDIN: 2440B869BXBTQN9968

Place of Signature: Pune

Date: May 28, 2024
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Annexure2 - Annexure referred to in paraqraph 2{q} of our report of even date under the

headinq “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause fi) of Sub-section3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 bthe “Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of

Malnad project (I) Private limited (Formerly known asKumar Housing Township Private

Limited) (the “Company”) as ofMarch A1, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the financial

statements ofthe Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternai Financial Controle

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial

controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components ofinternal contro! stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAP"). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

tothe Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the account n9 records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under theCompanies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibîlity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with

reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Peporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section

143(10) ofthe Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

issued by lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit iF\¥oI¥es perforrning procedures to obtain audit evidence aDout the adequacy ofthe

internat financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controle with reference to financial statements

included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to thèse

financial statements, assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and testinq and

evaluatinq the design and operating effectiveness of int+mal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to providea

basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with re\erence

to tnese financial statements.

»* ’o

I .t / HIS SPACE HAS BEEN INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]
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Meaninq of InternalF inanciaiC ontrots With Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements isa process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and

the preparation of financial statements forexternal purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles.A company's internal financial control with reference to

financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1J pertain to the

maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures

of the company arebeing made only in accordance with authorisations of management and

directors of the company; and (3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

timely deteCtton of unaUthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that

could havea material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial contraIs with reference to financial

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financia!

statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with

reference to financia! statements may become inadequate because ofchanges in conditions,

or that the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the

following material weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the

Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements as at

March 31, 2024:

The Company's information technology general controls with respect to manage access forthe

Quadra ERP system were ineffective and needs improvement which could result in potential

misstatement in the financial statements.

A 'material weakness’ isa deficiency, ora combination of deficiencies, in internal financial

control with reference to financial statements, such that there isa reasonable possibility thata

material misstatement ofthe company's annual or interim financial statements will not be

prevented or detected ona timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements as of March3 1, 2024, based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

r:nanciaI Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India, and except forthe possible effects of the material weakness described above on the

achievement ofthe objectives of the control criteria, the Company's internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements were operating effectively as of March 31, 2024.

{THIS SPACE HAS BEEN INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANKS
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Explanatory paraqraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) ofthe Act, the financial

statements oTthe Company, which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, Z024, the

Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement ofOther Comprehensive InCome, the

Cash Flow Statement and the Statement ofChanges in Equity forthe year then ended, and

notes to the financial statements, includinga summary ofsignificant accounting policies and

other explanatory information. This material weakness was considered in determining the

nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements ofthe

Company andthis report does not affect our report dated May Z8, 20Z4, which expresseda

qualified opinion on those financial statements forthe matter described in Basis of qualified

opinion para in the report.

ForS R B C & CO LLP

Chartered ACcountants

ICAI Firm Registration Number: 324982E/E300003

perAmit Sinqh

Partner

Membership Number: 408869

UDIN: 24408869BKBTQN9968 &

Place of Signature: Pune

Date: May 28, 2024
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Notes tothe financial stntementf. fa* th:* vear end eel 31 March.7.024

CIN: U1S10?PN2017PTC17013O

(All amounts arein INR lakhs unIt›ss t›th 'twise stated)

1. Corporate information

Malnad Project (I) Private Limited( fcrmurly knt-.wn as Kumai Housing Township Pri'vat..: Lim. l‹:t) (I:c

"Company") (CIN U4S 10UPN2017P TC /0130} is a debt listed company domicile ¢J ti\ tt d›a û‹ ‹I s

incorporated under tf›e provision.s of thC Cumpanic:; Act applicable in lndia. I”hc reglsțererł r›fïic‹: Jf țho

Cn.æpai›y is located at 2413, Kumar Capital *act 5tror’t, Camp, Pune-411001.

The Company is primarilv onga,•;t'd in brisin+'ss of real us tate development.

J”hese íinancinl statements were approved fnr i.ssue in accordance witha resolution of the board of

directors on May 28, 20*4.

2. Material accounting policies

2.1 Statement of compliaiice and basis of preparation

T hr'sc fir an r:i al ütatcmur\l.sh ‹ v‹•b ‹I r•r' pr p ur‹ d 'r ac‹:‹›rdar›cü withIr dixn Acccuntirtg Sl»' ‹J «rd.s(!i :.I }

notif]r•d under SeCtinn 13* of the C‹›rn p‹ir»rs Act, 2013 {’tf\e Act’) read tcgctf›or wi tr•i »‹’ Cc›° !.›‹u .-.!s

t\nd1an Acta\1/ ring Standards) hutes, GUIL, as amcrJdtJú łrorri tame to timu and othur r‹‘I‹.vzut p.n /isin».

of Łhc Act, on an accrual basis.

The financial statements have been prepared ona historical root basis, except forcertain tinanriul ‹1.8.Lri •:

and financial liabilities that are. measured atíair value (refer accounting policy on financi.jI in,Lrume.ntr

for details).

1”he financial statements are pr‹'scnttrJ in INT, which is also the Company's functional cuirenry ancl .Ill

values aro rounded to themarr'sf lakhs (INít 00,000), except when otherwise indicated.

The Company hasprepared the tinanrial 5tattJments on the basis that it will continue to operate asa },uin/,

concern.

2.2 Summary ofmateria! accounting policies

a. Current versus non-current classification

Thr Company presents assets ‹ir›d liabilities in the‘ balance sheet based r›n currenl/ nnr\ C\Jrm’nt

ctassif\cation. An asset is treated as current wł on it is:

• Expected to be realised or intended Łu bu sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

• Held primarily for the purpose oft mdim

• F-xpccted to be realised within twcIvr months rjfter the reporting prriod, or

• Cash ur cash equlv ent unIt°ss rt°strict ‹’d fi ‹›m b‹!ing uxcls : iged Or us‹'d to set Llr či liabl |!ly IU! 1. l‹°‹Iąt.

Twelve months aftorthercportin*. no. r'r.cl

III other assets arc cia‘-sifieda r›oi- r.u i°r•ni
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(All amounts arein INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

A liability is current when:

• It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

• It 1s held primarily tor the purpose oftrading

• It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

• There is no unconditional right to dufur the settlement of the liability for at least twuIv‹• mon tfs ,ftur

the reporting period

The terms ofthe liability that could, at tf\‹: option of the counterparty, result in its settIemr'nt by ftie is.suu

of equity instruments do not affuct its clas sification.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle Is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their rra1isat!on in

cash and cash equivalents. The Company hasidentified twelve months asits operating cycle.

b. Foreign currencies

The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is also the functional currency

ofthe Company andthecurrency ofthe primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the date

the transaction first qualifies for recognition›.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional

currency spot rates of exchange atthr reporting date. Non-monetary items, whirh aremeasured in t:°rms

of historical cost denominated ina foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rat‹’ at the cIat‹' ul

the initial transaction. Non-monetary items measured atfair value ina foreign currency arL trans|afed

using the exchange rates at the date when thefair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on

translation of non-monetary items measured atfair value is treated in line with the recognition at the

gain or loss on the change in the fair value of the item.

Exchange differences arising as a result of the gbave are recognised as income or uxpensu in thu

Statement of profit and loss.

c. Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are

transferred to the customer atan amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expect.s

to be entitled in exchange forthose goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction

price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, if any, as specified in the

contractwith the customer. The Company presents revenue from contracts with customers netofindirect

taxes in its statement ofprofit and loss.
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(All arnounts are in INR lakhs unless othcrwise stated)

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of properties comprising of residential units and Innds

The Company considers whether thurc aru other promises in the contract that are separate performar\cr

obligations to whicha portion of thr transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining r.'Ie

transaction price, the Company considers the effects of variable consideration, the existence of significant

financing components, noncash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer Gif any).

Revenue from real estate development of residential unit and land is recognised atthe point in time,

(i) on transfer of legal title of the residential or commercial unit to the customer; or

(ii)transfer of physical possession of the rcsidential unit ta the customer i.e., handover/deemed handover

ofthe residential units. Deemed handover ofthe residential units is considered upon intimation to the

customers about receipt of occupancy certificate and receipt of substantial sale cons!deration.

Sale of residential real estate inventory property consists of sale of undivided share of land and

constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the Company asa sing1r p‹'rfnrmanc‹'

obligation, as they are highly interrelated/interdependent.

The performance obligation in relation to real estate development is satisfied upon complutiur uf project

work an4 transfer of control of thn as.s‹!t to the customer.

ror contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Company receives the consideration in accordanc‹•

with the terms ofthe contract in proportion of the percentage of completion ofsuch real estate project

and represents payments made bycustomers to secure performance obligation of the Company under

the contract enforceable by customers. Such consideration is received and utilised for specific real estate

projects in accordance with the requirements ofthe Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 20J G.

Consequently, the Company has concluded that such contracts with customers do not involve any

financing element since the same arises for reasons explained above, which is other than forprovision of

finance to/from the customer.

Contract balances

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company‘s right to an amount ofconsideration that is unconditional (i e.,

only the passage of time is required before payment ofthe consideration is due). Refer to »ccour ting

policy no.4 Financial instruments — initial measurement and subsequent measurement.

Contract Cost assets

The Company pays sales commis.sian for ron tracts that they obtain to sell certain units of property and

capitalises the incremental costs of obtaininga contract. These costs are amortised ona systematic basis

that is consistent with the transfer of the property to the customer. Capitali.sed costs to obtain such

contracts are presented separately asa current asset (prepaid expenses) in the Balance She‹›t.
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(Formerly known asKumar Housing Township Private Limited)

Notes tothe financial statements forthe year ended 31 March, 2024
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(All amounts arein INR lakhs unless otherwise stated)

Contract liabilities

Advance received from customers

A contract liability is the obligation to franstrr goods toa customer forwhich the Company hasrecri 7rcl

consideration (or an amount ofconsidt!i atiun i.s due) from thecustomer. Ifa customer pays cunsidoratiun

before the Company transfers goods or.services to the customer,a contract liability is recognised when

thepayment is received. Contract1iabi)ities are recognised as revenue whentheCompany performs uni4‹r

the contract.

d. Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment

Plant 8nd equipment arestated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairn•.Int

losses, if any. The cost comprises of the purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalisation criterion is niut

and directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use and initial

estimate of decommissioning, restoring and similar liabilities. Any trade discounts and -ebatcs are

deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing parts of the property,

plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria

are met. Each part of item of property, plant and equipment witha cost that is significant in relation to thr

total cost of the item is depreciated separately. When signlficant parts of property, plant and t:qu1pment

are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company recognises such parts as individual assets with

specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. All repair and maintenance costs arc rrcngnis‹'cI in

the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of the cast of property, plant and equipment that are not yri ready

fortheir intended use as at the balance .sheet date and is stated at cost, net of acciJmuIate’rl im[›•iirmt›nt

loss, if any.

<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<<lntenGonal lehblanX>>>>>>>>>>›>>>>>>>>>>>
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(AII amounts arein INR lakhs unIuss utf»rwisu stated)

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated ona written down value method bared on

the useful lives estimated by the management. The identified components are depreciated separately

over their useful lives; the remaining components aredepreciated over the life of the principal assrt. On

the basis of technicai evaluation done by internal experts, the Company hasused the following Us-”ul

lives to prov de depreciation on its property, plant and equipment.

Type f sses """"

Office Equipment

Furniture and Fixtures

Vehicle

Building (developed on leasehold

land)

3

io

10

30

An Item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic

Denefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assrt

(calculated as the difference between thenetdisposal proceeds and the carrying amount oftheasset) is

inclMded in the Statement ofProfit and Loss when theasset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment arr

reviewed ateach financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

e. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any Contract that gives rise toa financial asset alone entity and a financial liability

or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortised cnst, fair

value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on thefinancial asset’s contract u;I r:ash

flow characteristics and the Company's b‹sJness model formanaging them. With the cxcup:ion of tr1‹jc

receivables that do not containa s gniTic nnt financing comp0nent orforwhich the Company hasappIir:d

the practical expedient, tht' Company initially measuresa financial asset at its fair value plus, in tht: cas‹›

ofa financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables tha* du not

containa significant financing component orforwhich the Company hasapplied the practical expr•dirnt
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are measured atthetransaction pricr. determined under IndAS 115. Refer to the accounting po\iris In

section (c) Revenue from contracts with customers.

In order fora financial asset to be classified and measured atamortised cost or fair value through DCI, it

needs togive rise to cash f|ows that are ‘solely payments ofprincipal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal

amount outstanding. This assessment is rt'frrred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrurn‹:nt

level. Financial assets with cash flows that are nut SPPI are classified and measur£'d at fair valurI hruu¿h

profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

The Company's business model formanaging financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assr'ts

in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from

collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets cIassif'ed and

measured atamortised cost are held withina business model with the objective to hold financial assets

in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair value

through OCI are held withina business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual

cash flows and selling.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that FB9uire delivery of assets withina time frame cstablishrc by

regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e.,

the date that the Company commits to puFChase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

• Forpurposes of subsequent measurement,financial assets are classified in four categories'

• Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling uf

cumulative gains and losses (debt Instruments)

• Financial assets designated at fair vali t' through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and lossrs

upon derecognition (equity instruments)

• Financial assets at fair value throughprofit or loss

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

A ‘financial asset’ is measured attheamortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

« The asset is held withina business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual

cash flows, and

• Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of

principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.
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This category is the most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are

subsequently measured atamortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost

is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or ¢ostr theI are an

integral part of the EUR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit ur loss. Thu losses

arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. The Company's financial assets at amortisrJ

cost includes trade receivables and deposits with remaining maturity for more than 12 months incIucled

under other non-current financial assets. Far more information on receivables, refer to Note 6.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI) (debt instruments)

A ’financial asset’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

• The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and

selling the financial assets, and

• The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporring

date at fair value. For debt instruments, at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange

revaluation and impairment losses or reversal.s are recognised in the profit or loss and computed in the

same manner asforfinancial assets mua';ured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes ar‹•

recognised in OCI. Upon derecognition, thr cumulative fair value changes recognised in OCI i.s rerIassifir.d

from theequity to profit or loss.

The Company's debt instruments at fair value through OCI includes investments in quoted deht

instruments included under other non-current financial assets.

Financiai assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company canelect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity

instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet thedefinition of equity undci Ind h'fi

32 Financial InstrumentS: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is deturmir\cd on

an instrument-by-instrument basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading and conning nt

consideration recognised by an acquirer ina business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies :'iu

classified as at FVTPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as

other income in the statement of profit and loss when theright of payment hasbeen established, cxcopt

when theCompany benefits from such proceeds asa recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in

which case, such gains are recorded in OCI *9Uity instruments designated at fair value through OCI ar‹

not sub ect to impairment assessment.

The Company elected toclassify irrevocablyi Is non listeded uity investments under this .at rtory.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with nrt

changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and lass.
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This category includes derivative instruments and listed equity investments which the Company handr ut

irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCI. Dividends on listed equity investments .arc

recognised in the statement of profit and la.ss when theright of payment hasbeen e.stabIishcd.

Embedded Derivatives

A derivative embedded ina hybrid contract, witha financial liability or non-financial host, i° separated

from thehost and accounted forasa separate derivative if: the economic characteristics and risl‹s ai t: not

closely related to the host;a separate instrument with the same terms asthe embedded derivative wnuld

meet thedefinition ofa derivative; and the hybrid contract is not measured atfair value through prufit

or loss. Embedded derivatives are meakured atfair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit

or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is eithera change in the terms ofthe contract that significantly

modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required ora reclassification ofa financial asset out of

the fair value through profit or loss category.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable,a part ofa financial asset or part ofa Company ofsimilar financial

assets1 is primarily derecognised (i.e removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

• The rights to receive cash flows from thtasset have expired, or

• The Company hastransferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed In

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay toa third party undura ‘pass

through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company hastransferred substantially all the risks and

rewards ofthe asset, or (b) the Company hasneither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks

and rewards ofthe asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When theCompany hastransferred its right.s to receive cash flows from an asset or has entrrerl intna

pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of

ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of thr

asset, nor transferred control of Ohr assr‘t, the Company continues to recognise the transferred as.set tu

the extent of the Company's cuntir uing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an

associated I”iabiIity. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured ona basis that rutIect.s

the rights and obligations that the Company hasretained.

Continuing involvement that takes the farm ofa guarantee over the transferred asset is measured atthe

lower of the original carrying amount oftheasset and the maximum amount ofconsideration that the

Company could be re9•ired to repay.

a
pUjgg e
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Impairment offinancial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (”ECL”) model formeasurement

and recognition of impairment loss. The Company follows ’simplified approach‘ for rtcogniticn uf

impairment loss allowance on trade receivables.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company totrack changes in credit risk

Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs ateach reporting dat‹!, right fr .rn

its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines

that whether there has beena significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit r-›I‹

has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if cru”nit

risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, ina subsequent period, credit quality of Ohr

instrument improves such that there is no longera significant increase in credit risI‹ since initial

recognition, then theCompany reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit lo.sees resulting from all possible default events ovor thr rap •rfcd

life of a fir\anciaI instrument. The 12 month ECLisa portion ofthe lifetime ECL which results frcm default

events ona !inanciaI instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance wi'h

the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls),

discounted att'ne original EIR. When estimating the cash flows,a Company is required to consider:

All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and similar

options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when theexported life

of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the Company is required to use :h‹:

remaining contractual term ofthefinancial instrument

Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral tu the

contractual terms

Asa practical expedient, the Company usesa provision matrix to determine impairment Inss aliowai ce

on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed default ratDS

over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted far forward-looking estimate.s At every

reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-lnol‹ing

estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reVrFsal) recognised during the period is recogni.sed ‹Js inrnnJr/

expense in the profit or loss (P&L). ThiS am‹›unt is reflected ina separate line in the Pg‹L a5 an impairm'nr

gain or loss. The balance sheet preser\tation is described below:
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Financial assets measured as atamorti.scd cost, tontractual revenue receivables and Iea.se receivahles:

ECL is presented as an allowance, i.c., as an integral part of the measurement ofthosu assets in the

balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write:-off crit': :a,

the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from thegross carrying amount.

Financial liabilities

Initlal recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, ati nit Tal rr:cog,nition, as financial liabilities at fair value through pro(iI or

loss, loans and borrowings, payables, ‹›r »s dtrivatives designated as hedging instruments in are ul fcctivo

hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in tht* case of I‹›ans

and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial

liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including financial guarantee contracts

and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement

Forpurposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

• Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair vglue through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading :‹nd

financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held fortrading if they are incurred forthe purpose of repurchasi**!:in

the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Conioany

that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IndAS 109. Separated

embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated ns effective

hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated

as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied For IiabiIitiu.s

designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognised in

OCI. These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may tTansfrr

the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value ofsuch liability are recognised in

the statement of profit and loss. The Company hasnotdesignated any financial liability as at fair valuo

through profit or loss.
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Financial liabilities at amortised cost (I oans and borrowings)

This I'm the cateRory mo.st relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest bearing Inane and

borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses aru

recognised in profit or loss when thel\abi\ities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation

process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or

costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the stetemunt

of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings. For more information refer Note 15.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company arethose contracts that requirea payment to!3o

made toreimburse the holder fora loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to makea payment

when due in accordance with the term.s of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee rontr6cFS are

recognised initially asa liability at fair va]\Je, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable

to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequ‹'t tly, the liability is measured atthe higher of the amoLint uf

lass 8llowancr‘ determined as per impairment requirements Of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised

less, wf\en appropriate, the cumulative am‹›unt of income recognised in accordance witf\ thu prinriplus

of Ind AS 115.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when theobligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When anexisting financial liability is replaced by another from thesame lender on substantially

different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such ar exchange or

modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition ofa new liability

The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Reclassification of financial assets and financial liabllltles

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial

recognition, no reclassification is made forfinancial assets which are equity instruments and financial

liabilities. For financial assets which arc debt instruments,a reclassification is made only \f th0rP 1* a

change in the business model formanaging those assets. Changes tothe business model areexpertrd tn

be infrequent. The Company's seninr management determines change in the business mo¢Ir| 0sa result

of externa| or internal rh anges whirha r‹' signi licnnt to the Company's operations. Such change° r‹r‹‘

evident to external parties.A Change in LhL husin‹zss model occurs whena company uith‹\i begin.s or

ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company recIassifius f'rJ0r cial

assets, it applies the reclassification pro.spuctiveIy frum thereclassification date which is the iirst day ol
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the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not

restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains and losses) or interest.

OHsetting offinancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sher. iT

there isa current\y enJorceab\e tega\ righ‘t to offset the recognised amounts and there is in ’IntentioiJ to

settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Impairment ofnon-financial assets

The Company assesses at each repprting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an as.set is required, th‹•

Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An aSset's recoverable amount is the higher of in

asset's or cash generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. It is

determined for an Individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely

independent ofthose from other assets of the Company. When thecarrying amount ofan a.sser or CGU

exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down toits recoverable

amount.

In assessing vnlue in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value usinga

pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money andtherisks

specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent market transactions are taken into

account, If available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly trar.od

subsidiaries or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecasts whichare prepared

separately for each ofthe Company's CGU towhich the individual assets are allocated. ThLse budg‹•ts an4

forecast calculations are generally coveringa periocl of five years. For longer periods,a long term ¿rnwth

rate is calculated and applied to projerl f\Jture cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of Profit »ncl

Loss in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made ateach reporting date as to whether there is any

indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may h0ve dr:creased. If

such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amuunt.A pr‹•viuus|y

recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has beena change in the assumptions usccl to

determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. Thr: ruvorsaI is

limited so that the carrying amount ofthe' asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor cx‹:•°rd the

carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment IuSs hQen

recognised forthe asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement ofProfit and I. ass.
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f. Inventories

Direct expenditure re1ating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure {inclut4ing bat-rowing,

costs) during construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost

of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing

costs) incurred during the construction period which is not directly attributable for bringing the assut to

its working condition for its intended use is charged to the statement of profit and loss. Direct and oth‹•r

expenditure is determined based on specific identification to the real estate activity,

i.

Îi.

iii.

Raw materials, components and stores: Valued atlower of cost and net realizable value. C‹›°.r is

determined based on weighted average basis.

Work-in-progress: Represents cost incurred in respect of unsold area (including land) oft he read

estate development projects or cost incurred on projects where the revenue is yet to be

recognised. Work-in-progress is valued at lower ofcost and net realizable value.

Finished goods - F|ats and plots: Valued atlower of cost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated Eosts

of completion and estimated costs necessary to make thesale.

Cost of Construction/ Development:

Cost of Construction/Development (including cost of land, direct depreciation, borrowing cost and

cumpensatiun cost) incurred is charged to the statement ofprofit and loss proportionate to project arc'a

sold/performance obligation is satisfieJ as explained in accounting policy farrevenue from sale of r‹'aI

estate projects. Costs incurred for projects which have not received Occupancy/Completion Certificztu is

carried over as construction work-in-progress. Costs incurred for projects which have received

Occupancy/Completion Certificate is carried over as Completed Properties

g. Employee benefits

Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity)

The company provides for gratuity, a Defined benefit Plan (the "Gratuity Plan") covering eligible

employees In accordance with the Payment ofGratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan providesa I‹Jmp sum

payment tovested employees atretirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, ofan

amount based on the respective employee's salary and the tenure of employment, The Company's liability

is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) attheBalance Sheet date. The present

value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in INR is determined by discounting the estimated

future cash outflows by reference to market yield at the end of the reporting period on government bonds

that have terms approximating to the terms ofthe related obligation.

The net interest cast is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the doIinud ber1u'it

obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit rxpens‹*u fn‹:

statement of profit and loss.
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Re-measurement gains and losse.s arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial

assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive incomr.

They areincluded in retained earnings in the statement ofchanges in equity and in the balance s*e‹•t

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amenrlments o^

curtailments are recognised immediately in the statement ofprofit and loss as past service cost.

Provident fund

The eligible employees of the Company areen\it\ed to receive benefits under the provident. Fund, .I

defined contribution plan, in which buth ‹employees and the Company make monthly contributi‹›ns ata

specified percentage of the covered employee‘s salary. The contributions as specified under th.c law arr!

paid to the Central Government Provident Fund and the Family Pension Fund and thesame is charged to

the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year when thecontributionst a the respectiVe funds are due and

when services are rendered by the employees.

Compensated absences

The Company provides for the encashment ofcompensated absences with pay subject to certain rulus.

The employees are entitled to accumulate compensated absences subject to certain limits, for future

encashment. Such benefits are provided based on thenumberofdays of unutillsed compensated absence

on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit msthod atthereporting

date. Actuarial gains/ losses are immediate|y taken to profit or loss and are not deferred.

The obligations are presented under current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an

unconditional right to defer settlement for at least Melve months after the reporting period, rugardIuss

of when theactual settlement is expected to occur.

h. Borrowing tosts

Borrowing costs directly attributable to thu acquisition, construction or production of an asset tf!at

necessarily takesa substantial period of time toget ready for its intended use or sale are capitaIise¢l a*

part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which thuy occur.

Borrowing costs Consist of interest and othe.r costs that an entity incurs in cor\nection with lie borrow\ng

of funds. Capitalisation of borrowing cost is suspended and charged to the statement of profit and |nSS

during extended period when active development activity on the 9••!ifying asset is interrupted.

i. Taxation

Income taxexpense comprises of current tax expense and the net Change in the deferrert tax asset ur

liability during the year. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in profit or loss, except when If oy

relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,

the current and deferred tak are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,

respectively. Income taxexpense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax.
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Current income tax

Current income taxassets and 1iabiliti‹/s arr measured attheamount exoected to be rucovur udi rent ur

paid to tax authorities.

The Company's current tax is muasurud using tax rates that have been enacted or substantivciy enacted

by the end of the reporting period.

Current income taxrelating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside prr›fit or loss

(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation tn

the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions

taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations aru sub|eci to

interpretation and considers whether it is probable that the taxation authority will accept an uncertain

tax treatment.

The Company shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most

likely method orexpected value method depending on which method predicts better resolution of the

treatment.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off setting

advance taxpaid and income taxprovision arising in the same taxjurisdiction and where thereIc'zant tax

paying Mnits intend to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is recognised using liability method. Deferred tax assets gnd liabilities are recognised for

deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between thetaxbase of assets and liabilities anrl

their carrying amount, except when thedeferred tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an

asset or liability ina transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor

taxable profit or loss at the time ofthe transaction.

Deferred tax asset are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available

against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and

unused taxlosses can be utilised. The carrying amountoJdeferred tax assets is reviewed ateach reporting

date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be availabie

to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recogni.sed to the extent

that ft has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply

to taxable Income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or.settIe¢I.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities aru uffsut wh‹•n they relate to income taxes levied by the same faxaLion

authority and the relevant entity intends and has ability to settle its current tax assets and liabi!i r!‹'s n »

net basis.
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j. Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when theCompany hasa present obligation (legal or constructive) asa rerult of

past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be re9Uired to settle thr obligation. in

respect of whicha reliable estimate can be made. The expense relating toa provision i.s presented in the

statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money IS ruattJrial,

provisions are discounted usinga current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks sp'’cific

to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of Lim‹• s

recognised asa finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted tn rufIecr

the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements.

k. Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains)a lease is based an the substance of the

arrangement atthe inception of the least. Thr arrangement is, or contains,a lease if fulfilment uf the

arrangement is dependent on theuseofa specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveysa right to

use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company asa lessee

The Company appliesa single recognition and measurement approach forall leases, except fnrshort-trrm

leases and IeaSes of low-value assets. The Company recognize5 lease liabilities to make leasr paym‹'r\ts

and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i,e., the clate the

underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement oflease liabi|ities. The cost uf

right-of-use assets includes the amount of IeaSe liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and

lease payments made atorbefore the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right of

use assets are depreciated ona straight line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the cs'imatrri

useful lives of the assets.

If ownership ofthe leased asset transfai's tu the Company attheendofthelease term c›r the* cost r0l!‹’r1s

the exercise ofa purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful lifC of thr: nsset

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to note 2.14.2 Impairment of tion (inar\ciaI

assets.

Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date ofthe Ieasu, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured atthepresur\t

value of lease payments tobe made ‹›vc‘r the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments I¢:•s

any lease incentives receivable.
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in calculating the present value of |rase payments, the Company uses it.s incremental bori owing, r,ifo .,I

the lease commencement datr because the interest rate implicit in the lense is not readily dct‹›rminabI‹'.

After the commencement date, thr amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect th0 accretiur' af

interest and reduced forthe lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount ofI‹’asu Iiahiliti‹• is

remeasured if there isa modification,a change in the lease term,a change in the lease payments orn

change !n the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company app|ies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinerv

and equipment (i.e., those leases that havea lease term of 12 months orless from the commencement

date and do not containa purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition

exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on shor\-

term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense ona straight-line basis over the

lease term.

I. Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible ir›to known

amounts ofcash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities

of three months orless, to be cashe9uivalcnts. Cash 8nd cash equivalents consist of balances with banks

which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

m. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to uquity

shareholdersbytheweighted averagenumber oTeQui/Sha‹esoutstandingdudngthe padod.Earnings

considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit for the period. The weighted

average number ofequity shares outstanding during the period and all periods presented is adjusted for

events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed fh‹'

number ofequity shares outstanding withouta corresponding change in resources.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributahle to equity

shareholders and the weighted average number ofshares outstanding during the period is adjuste¢l far

the effects of all dilutive potential Lquity shares.

n. Share Capital

Ordinary Shares

Ordinary shares are classified as Lquity. Incremental costs, if any, directly attributable to the issue nf

ordinary shares are recognised asa deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.
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o. Segment reporting

Operating segments arereported ina mar or consistent with the internal reporting provided to thu Coru

Management Committee which includes the Managing Director who is the Chief Operating Oe.cision

Maker (CODM).

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of real estate development. The information reported

to the CODM forthepurpose of resource allocation and assessment of performance is based on th‹'

Company asa whole. Hence, the Company hasonly one operating segment to assess the performance

and allocation of resources.

p. I-air value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each halancc sh‹•‹‘t

date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfera liability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The tair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer

the liability takes place either:

• In the principal market forthe asset or |iabiIity, or

• In the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market forthe asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset ora Ilability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would

use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act In their best economic

interest.

A fair value measurement ofa non-financial asset takes into accounta market participant's ability to

generate economic Benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another marI‹ut

participant that would usetheasset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and forwhich sufficient

data are available to measure fair vaIuu, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising

the use of unobservable inputs.

AI1 assets and liabilitiesfor which talr value is measured or disclosed in the financial statem‹'nts .» ‹•

categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that !s

significant to the fair value measurem‹°r\t asa whole:

• Level1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets foridentica] assets or IiabiIitie.s

• Level2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that 1s significant to tt\e fair vaIuu

measurement is directly or indirectly observable

• Level3 — Valuation techniques for which Lhe lowest level input that is significant to the fair valu‹•

measurement is unobservable.
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The Company has set policies and procedures for both recurring and non-recurring fair value

measurement offinancial assets, which includes valuation techniques and inputs to usr for each cast°

For fair value disclosures, the Company hasdetermined classes of assets and liabilities bast'cl on tf ‹:

exp|ained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures aru given in th‹•

relevant notes.

q. Other Income

Interest Income

Interest income froma financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the Company andtheamount ofincome can be m easured reliably. Interest income is aces ued on

a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which

is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial

asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Others

The Company recognizes income on accrual basis. However, where the ultimate collection of the same

lacks reasonable certainty, incomu recognition is postponed to the extent income is reasonably certain

and can be reliably measured.

r. Use of estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management tnmake

judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts ofrevenues, expenses, assrts

and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although

these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,

uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiringa material

adjustment to the carrying amounts ofassets or liabilities. The effeCt of change in accounting estimate is

recognised prospectively.

The following are significant managementjudgements and estimates in applying the accounting policies

of the Company that have the most significant effect on the financial statements:

1. identification of performance obligation and timing of revenue recognition on revenue from real

estate development - Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area tn

‹he customer, which have been identified by the Company asa single performance ubligat ion, as

they are highly interrelated/ interdependent. In assessing whether performance obligations rt'I»ting
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to sale of undivided share of land and constructed area arc highly interrelated/ inEerdependen t, the

Company considers factors such as:

whether the customer could benefit from theundivided share of land or the constructed ai c.

on in own or together with other ‹esources readily available to the customer.

- whether theentity will be able to fulfil its promise under the contract to transfer the undivided

share of land without transfer of constructed area or transfer the constructed arra without

transfer of undivided share of land.

Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation - Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised

when (oras)control of such units is transferred to the customer. The entity assesses timing of transfer nt

control of such units to the customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are met:

The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's pcrfo-man«e

as the entity performs.

The entity's performance treatcs or enhances an asset that the customer contro\s as the' assut i,

created or enhanced.

The entity's performance docs not create an asset with an alternative usr to the entity and the

entity has an enfOFCeablu right to payment forperformance completed to date.

- If control is not transferred over time as above, the entity considers the same asti ansferred ‹ a

point in time.

Defined benefit Plan (DBP) — Management's estimate of the DBP is based ona number of critical

underlying actuarial assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and

anticipation of future salary increases. An actuarial valuation involves makingvarious asst mpticns that

may differ from actual developments in the future. Variation in these assumptions may significantly

impact the DBP amount andtheannual defined benefit expenses. Due to the complexities involved in

the valuation and its long term nature,a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to ch0ngt's in

these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed ateach reporting date. The parameter most subject

to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India,

the management considers the interest rates of government bonds. The mortality rate is based on

publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend to change only at interval in response

to demographic changes.

3. Useful lives and residual value of deprcciable assets — The useful life and residual value of pi oprrty,

plant and equipment aredeturminecl based on evaluation made bythemanagement ofth‹' ‹\xpucte‹J

usage ofthe asset, the physical wrar ant4 trar and technical or commercial obsole.scenre nl the assr'l.

Due to the judgments involved in such estimates the useful life and residual valuu are sunsitiv‹• to tht

actual usage in future period.
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s. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

New and amended standards

Several amendments and interpretations apply forthe first time in March 2024, but do not have an inJpar.r

an the financial statements of the Company. The Company has notearly adopted any standarcls nr

amendments that have been iSSUE'db ›t are not yet effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendm 'ot

Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend thefollowing Ind AS which areeffective for annual prriuds

beginning on or after1 April 2023. The Company applied for the first-time this amendment.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments toIndAS 1. The amendments aimtohelp entities provide

accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirement for entities to disclose

their ’significant’ accounting policies witha requirement to disclose their ’matertat’ accounting policies

and adding guidance on how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions abnut

accounting policy disclosures. The amendments have had an impact on the Company's disclosure.s of

accounting policies, but not on the measurement, recognition or presentation of any items in the

Company's financial statements.
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$!atement ofchangtis In Equity for thL year ended Marcht 31, 2QZ4

(All amountsin INR lakhs, unless olherwise siated)

Equ\ty Share Capital:

Equity shares of INR IQ each issued, subscribed and fuky paid

As atApril 1, 2022

Changes in equity share Kapital

As at March 31,2023

P.Lta‹Jges ‹n uquit°/ spare cag‹tat

As at March 31.2024

Other Equity

Attr1butable to the Equity Shareholders of the Company

P art\cutars

Particulars

Balance as at April 1, 2022

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Bataote as at Wlarch 31, 2DZ3

Loss for tne year

Other comprehensive loss

TataI comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at March 31,2024

Summary ofmaterial accoUnting policies

The accomoanying notes form an integral part of the iinanfial Statements.

As per our report of even date

For5 R B C & CO LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm registration no.: 324982E/E 300003

per Amit Singh

Partner

Membership no.:408869

Place: Pune

Date: May 28, 2024

Zl

IO,1 iJ,O0U

10,1U,000

Retained Earnings

{4,405.t0j

(8,633.651

( › ” „

(’* 48›

(11,241.S3|

{24,281.08|

Vor and o= behalf of the board of directors of

Main Project (I) Private Limited

Manis V am

Director

DIN: 00037571

Place: Pune

Date: May 28, 2024

Yog Bhave

Director

DIN: 03631534

Place: Pune

Date: May 28, 2024

Komal Jagdalc

Company Secretary& Compliance Officer

Membership no.: 65191

Place: Pune

Oate: May kg, 2OZ4

101.00

Total

TotaI

" 4,405.70)

(8,633.85|

(6,633.ßSj

(13,039.55)

" " (1 1,*34.05)

(T.4fl)

"(11,24t.53)

(24,2ß1.08)
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Notes to the financial statements forthe year ended March 31,2õ24

(All amöui ts inI NR lakhe, Uńless otherwise stated) "

13

13.ì

(a}

13.3.

Equity shart caçiftal

Auihoriśed shares.

5,62,67,570.(March 31,2o23 - 5;62,67.570) EqulLy Shares of Rs.10 ëach

50,0O;*O05 (M'äF.Eh3 , 20ż3!. S0,0£I,0õ5) Senior Pr'eference Shares ôf'Rs. 10 each

:42-,42,-;425 (Märch 31;.2023: 42;42,42S) Junior Preference Shares of Rs. IO r'ä¢h

Issued, subśčribed arid fully päid-uğ šharss

10,10;000 (March 31,'20ž3 - 10.10,OOOI ëquity shares ol üs. 1u ëäch

Totaİ

Reconcilfatio;n èf the nurribe'r of.shäres: a.utstan.dïng at the öegTnnlng. and at the. end of ïhe reporting year

Partîčulars

Equity shares o. r!tstân.ding at the beginning of the țear

Chañges during th.è year

Eq I:y śhares outsta.9dIng at thú en'.d.sf thë.:ÿear

13.2 Terms/ rights attached to shares -

For*the year ended IVlarch 31, 2024

No. oł'shàreś Anno.unt

10j10,000

'Th.e ’Company has tø/ö classes of shares referred to as eîjriity .shăre' and pr efr'rr'nEè' sha'res of INR 10. each.

equity shaiex.

101.00

"" "”its ät”""""” “"

March 31,2024

5,676.76

SD0.)0

’47.4.źq

As at

5,63.6.76

TOO.ÖÔ

101.CiO

Thefe is onlÿ orie Elass of equity shäres haùlńğa face vaJue of INR 10'each. Each shareholder 1s entNed to one võte pčr sńare held. The:dividend proposed by rhe Board of
Directors is subject to the approvàl of the members 'ät tŁiè gnsclilğA r nual: Gëneral Meeting excepi Interim dividend. Iri the'r'venr oÎ li¢luidation oİ the. Company, :the equity
Śhareholders wilI be entitled to receive the- assets rernäinińg after distrih\ttion of the preferential creditors:/amounts; iń proportiöm to the eqúitÿ:'•hares’held tú rńe Eota1
eqoity shares:subscribed.

Prefereńüe shäres

(i) Senior preference shares.

The Company hassenior preference shares having par value of INR 10 eaEh. The holder öf ëach señior prefërenc'e sharës shall be entitled; in priority iõ nriy paÿnirnt of
dividend to. añÿ öther- class óf shares źõ be paid. iri cä'sh o? non -:cun;ùlative preferential basis an'd. śhall rańk senïõr iñ ațlr aspects to:.all |\*nîor prefertnrc shares and equity
shar'r's: The holders.of shares shall nat be endtled .to any:further dlvidend rights or other rights: of partiçipa'tiòn in the profits õf thë:Cornpariy. Señior piëferenc' snar's ôg r4?t
carrv any võtińğ rights.

(ii) Junior Prefersnce shares

The:Compąny häsj\ini0r prefèreace shaies-häving par value. ofI hlR 0 taEh. The holder of each junior pr:eference shares shnÏJ be entitled, suburdiriáte tu the h‹›IiJers uf-sc'nior
pFefRreriEü: shäres but in priõritÿ tõ anÿ päyment ötdividend to any nther class,.to: be paid in Eash sn curnulative bäsis prefer;e?'tial di»ideüd and -știall rank sv'ia!o‹ t‹j nll equity

shares. The hölders of sharss shah ?öt be entiŁled to any furthtr dividefitl rights or other rights of participation in the profits of the Company. Junior prúfürenc‹! 5hnrc.r dn: not

Eêrry any vóling rights.

- There areno share? üÖujht back.

- ès on the date of balance sheet thece are ao securities with terms for being cõrivertible intö equiLy/ pręf'er,ence shar¢'s.

- As Ön thü datë of õalănce śheet there are nö calls on sháres which areunpaid by direEtors sr officers.

- There arsns forłelfed shares

Details of shareholders holdingi nore than SP•e.quhy sha.res İn the Corzipanÿ

Particulars

Manish Virrjalkurnar J'ain

March 31,2024

No. ofsh'ares 9á holding fńthe clash

10,09,999 99.99'%

March 31 2023”

Ng. of sharrs 5ăho|diñg ,In the

10,09,999

Total +0:09,999. 99.99d 1õ,Us,9áë " ”" ” 99:99țc

As p'er records of țhe Company, inEludiñg its register of shareholders/ members andother declarations received from shareholdersr egãrding benefirJål 'nterésf,. rhr. how ""

sharehólding rep'resents bo.th legăl änd beneficial ownership öf șharüs. "



Maln'a'd I?roject (I) Private Limited

” Formerly mows •sXumàr Housing T«vvris›iip Private Limited

CIN: U45100PN2O1’7P7C170130

Notes to fheflnanćial státements ïorfhe year ende'd hfi9rch 32,. 2+l24

(All amounts in INR lakhs. Unless otherwise slatedj

Details. ef shareholding oİ 'promoters

As at March 31,. Z0Z'Á

Śhares held by promoters at theand oftheyear

Promoter name

Manïśh Vlmalkrimąr Jain

Mam La Manish Jäim

Total

Aș a.t l'darch 31, :2023

Shares'held by promoters atthe end ofthe yeär _ _ _

I?romgter name

Manish.VimaIkúmar Jain

Marnta MańishJ aiń

Total

14 Or her equity

Particulars

Retailed earnings

8ałańEe asa .the beğinning of'the yeär

LosS f0r the year

Other rÖmprehens‹ve loss:for th'e year

Net. de'ficit in the statement of prołit anB loss

Totül other'ëqüfty

Nature and purpose of reserves:.

Retained eamfags

No. OfSbaris

10,09,999

No. ot Shares

10,09;999

-”4 O.f feiaI share9 % Lhäń#; di, ńg ’

:the year

99.’99>

0.01À

100.’OÓ ”

¡j (j

As ät

îVIar.ch 3.1, 7024

('ł,405..?0.)

18,631851

!13,039.5S)

Reiained earningsr epreśents the cumulative profits of the Company which can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 20.I*



tVIa1nad Pro)ect (1) Prìvete Limited

8ormarlÿ kit.ow.fi aś Xumar Housing Tównshfp *Private Limited

CIN :.UÄS20QPN2017PTC170z30

Notes:to the finencial statements for.the yearended Marčh 31,2024

(All àrIiouats'in, INR lakhs, unless otherwisës źted)

IS .lyoo Current Borrowings

Carried:at amortised cost

Noti-čonvertih|e Dehentures (NCDs)

Sećuretł

35,00,OOQ (March 31,ü023: 35,00,00d) - Non-C ònvertiöle Deõ.erftures (RCõ) õt*RS. 1000 èäch

Interest.ačcrued but.ńot düe

(ftełer noteA belew'fo'r tèims)

Sscure'd

Less: C ürrent mRturities-of long terr'n deót

Total secured borrowings

Unsecured

4;90,0°J0 (March 31,20ž3: 4,9O,OO0) - Non-Con'vertiõlë Oebentures [NCD} of Rs. 1000 eäcfi

Interest acčruêü búł nat due

(Refer noteC bel.ow for terms)

Totä.! u.nsëcured borröñfnğs

Tot8I

îetifi.s. of non-current botröwings -

Note J\

Marches, 2024.

3'5,õ00:00

19;445.00

10,00.0’.00

Si7.’6’9

l5’.85#7}

3,697.54

591.62

4,289.J9 _

65,400.86

Jü,000:d0’

il 9J6.ID

3.7Jl.51

In;tewst.and repëymerft tșrms:

Thg non-torjvertiblë debentures aie nö• int'erëst bearinğ, rëdeemable in '4 equäl:instaIrnentš commenting from 51st rnońth(i.e., June 2025) frõm tic di*uiirsein :nt .alòn° w‹tii

redernptiori prürnIum'to be. calculated@ 169a IRR:

security:'

First rankinj «harge,by vray of mortğagé syër"the project Ia'nd situated at Mañiri, P.úńe (excludiüg Phase. 1) and hypothecation over the.receiv.ables/.cashflows ariung:them ehom and

second ranking charge by way ofmortgage"over Phase1 ofthe-pro)ett land situated àt Manjri, Punê and hyçiötherätion oüêrthe rêceivàblei/ cashflńws Arising therefrom

NoteB

Interest rat'e‹

The debentures are issued:si interest iafe of. l'i9s per annum compounded monthly and: interest'is to be paid on monthly bayis at below mentioned rarer-

a at ß''per annum' from' the dàt'e of:disDu'rsement uptõ the expiry of6 møi);h.

b. qt 20':per annum from the beğinnifig of 7th month uøto the expirv nf12iI month.

c., nt 1ü9¢:per acntJm from the beginning of I3th month upto the expiry of 18th month

d.At\ 56 perannum froM t"he begińnIm*g'of 19tłi mõrith úpto the:redemptiQn perio'd..

Reğaymentterms;

The nõn conúürtible de.bentUres:are to be redeemed in six squal 'Quarterly instaIm?'fits fröm thee?d of2:7th month{Le., Dec 2024) to 42nd month (i.ø, March 7U2õl frutn tüc «ate.of

disbursement.

Interešt rate:

he debentures are ?on interest bearing:

Repayment téims:

Ohe non-convertible debentures are non-interest bearing and are redeemable on the 30rh day f‹om the öccurrerice of i'edelziptiòn event along w th red‹ tnoi ion pt emiuni tu hü

calculnied@ 25% IRN. T.eńure óf debentures is7 years and.rgpayabIe iń Marrh 2028. As: ät 31 March. 2024, the terms have beed modified:śuch thac thè a'ïfiourit '?Ecru‹'d i›sitg £ İ8 at

25% u'pto II March 2023 will be r'epayable at thg end õf 7'years,

NoteD

As required by Regulàtion 59 oi.SEB| (Llsting Ob1igatiois and Òiscİös'uie Requirè'meńts) Regulations,. 2OJ5, th.e Corńgarîy has. obt'ained rhe pi ior approvals ot Roar) of On ectoi s,

õeoenture Trustees and the Lenders toÉrt\odification In the terms of ListeJ Noa-Convertible Debentur:es:. FiJrthef, thë CorÎlğany has àlso file0 loi óbt*inifi{;''pi ińr :*plr i›úJf uf stõck

excnanğë rn a/pprovë such rnodihtàtio?s anÔ is cõnfide'nt of oü!aining such approval. Peñding thls, the Cornpańÿ, givińg êffect of suchn odifi;atïn'ns, has r ccopiiisr‹* ga•i ‹jn

extiñğ.uisIJmepr ö.f debt arnoúntirig tÒ Rs. 4,033.'93 Jak ’:ua›Jcc* c:ost fry 8s. J,3'46,72 Lakhs, resulting n increase in net income bv Rs. 4:,GS7..2.1 I•khs ''I rh‹’ •i:'t ei›ir•rïi ':›ł pi ofil

**' ••x ,.,e,.‹.,
: è °.. û •
.ä ». x



Mat: a'd Project (I) Private Limited

^õ'=e.rlY know.n as ł‹umar Housing Township.Private Limited

CIN: U.4St00PNZ017PTC17013Q

Note5 t*o. the finànclàİ stàtements forŁhé yserendsd MarEh 3z;2024

(AI! amounts in Ił'Ih lakhs, unless:ocherwise statedÏ

.í6

Carried.at araprtixRd éoțï

Non•current.

Total leàse tladllltleś

For details:'on leases, refer note nó.33 (aI

17 Trade payables

Pàrticulais

(•l !=t•l:outs.te?ding du.s? óf 'ț'icro, and small enterprises

(b) Total outstanding du'es' of c'redirörs öther thari. micrö and srñall eń terprišcś

Total Padepayables

Trade payable ageing as at March 31,2024

Part'""’
Flat Due

(ï) Tğtaİ .s'utstandin8 dues of

rńicro enterprises and .small

enterprisës

liii Töta'l gutsi'ånd‹ng duëś of

cre'dİLors oth*er than micis

ê ńterprJsëś

(iiiI Fótäl dispu*tèd oMt5tanding

dues o*f m1c'rô enterprisësg nd

small enterprises

(ivÏT otal disputed oütšta?ding

duas oîcfeditors otńer than

mirro enterpnses and smell ” ”

ent'erğrIsës

Total

Ïraôelzaÿàble ażlng as at.March 31,2023

” "
U

" Notõue

(ț] Tó\a| out*standing dues oï

micrğ entergrișes arjõ small'

eñterprises

liil Total outstand1n'g dues'of

c reditori other thàn miwo

enterprlses anÖ sïnalJ

enierprises

iÏÏj Totald‹Sp+II ed outsEartding

duei a.f m'ičru entërptises ind

lÏvl T.utgl disputed outstanding

dués ofcréditörs õtłier thah

rriicrg' enterprises and nmaJl

enterprises

îO8.56

37473

%8DJ9

_ March 31,2024 Ivlarch 31, 20?_3

Marcb 31,2024 Mareh 31,2œ3

¿x,ęj

’1,709.3# 218,65

0u tstànding 'for follouilng ğeri.ads from due date.of payment

Un.billed Less. than 1.year I-2 years | 2-3 years Morê-thàn 3.years 'I
d
'

991.QS

2İ.08

:ź9S:71

j.35

20.04

2J.39

Outstanding forfollowing periods from due date of payitient

Unb1IIeô Less-than1 ÿeB£- 1-2'ye0f8 2-3 years Mõre thaîi'3 years

- 13?.•)0

7 T R 6tï

;



Marnad Project {I}Private limited

Formerly known as柳田… Housing Township Private Limited

〔… ‥ U45100PN201?PTC110130

NOW:m thefinancial statements forthe year ended March 31.20241

:All amounts m INF! Iakhs, unless otherwise stated]

1? Ttade 襲研甑慢${Hammad}

Disclosures under section 22 of the Micro. Small and Medium Enterprlses Development Act. 2006

In terms of notification dated September 4, 2015 Issued by the'Central Government cl1ndla. the disclosure ralated trade pavables as at March 31.20翼囁 a… JJfollows:

Particular AS at March 31, As atMarch 31,

2024 2023

The principal amount and theinterest due thereon lentalning unpaid inany

- Principal amount due tomini: and small enterprises 130.99 —

0.93 -__ interest due on above“

The amount ul‘interest paid by the h=v霞r Interms of settion ー5 of the

MSMEロAct2006 along With the amounts ofthepayment made toーh{`

supplier beyond theappomted dayduring each accounting year

The amount atinterest due and payaEle for the period—3137” in巾毒髏祇璽 _._ 一" _

payment iwhich have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the ー 92

year! but Without adding the interest Specified under the MSM… 繭〔ー _

.蓼叩6・・

accounting year.

The amount atinterest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each

The amount of further Interest remaining due and payable even in the

succeeding years, until such date when theinterest does as above are

antually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of dlsallowance asa

deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act2006‘

_ Theinterest has not been prCNIded in the books ofaccounts.

6.31 -

Note:

Dues toMicro and Small Enterprises have been determined tothe extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information collected by the Managemenl

Trade payable: are non-interest bearing and are normaily settled on ヨロ days terms.

There are no payable: to related parties.

m 。ther financial liabilities ___ Twat"—” __
貼 at AS at As at (S at

______________ March 31.2024 March 31,2023 Mail-#22033“ hLarEhéLELlZ}

Consideration payable against acquisition Cif shares' 13,859.01 20,544.19 -

Interest accrued but nut due on above 6.27217 3,146.90

Payable; forpurchase of property, plant& equipment 115.4? 3. 弧

|

Total other financial liabilities _______ _ __ _ 25,131.23 21—59139 ______""'T1"571|'"' " ' ' ' 驚異]

' The balance represent the amount payable tn BIUElJcInnet Builders and Developers Private Limited {Bluebonnet} for the acquisition nl‘ shares of Malnad PTEHL'CIS PrivaiL'

Limited [reiei- nnte no.43 {iii} ], as ass|gned by Total Environment Building Systems Private Limited through a55ignment deed dated September 26 .302? Key terms assqnated

With the balance outstanding are as below-

a. The balance is payable in4 quarterly instalments from 的… month in随… Month from the date of execution of Securities purchase agtm‘melll dated Mari-Ii J: 20??

b.The balance is payable along With return calculated at Internal rate ロー return 。f 16%.

c. The balance is secured as follows:

ii second ranking charge by way of mortgage over the Dialect land Situated at Mani“, PUHE [excluding Phase ]]and hypothecatiun mi'er the receitrabiesir cashflows arismg

therefrom and

iii. third ranktng charge by way 0?mortgage ave-1 Phase] ofthe prudent 'iand 酬拉融萱轟atMahjr‘i, Puma andhypul’rieca'r'ion over the tecewa'flles; Eashflows arising {herelmm

19

Asat (Sat

Gill-1-

- 9.05

PUNE*

*





Malnad Project (I) Private Limited

formerly known asKumar Housing Township Private Limited

CIN: U45100PN2017PTC17D130

Notes tothefinancial statements forthe year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in iNR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

22 Revenue from operatîons

Particulars

Revenue from contracts with customers

Sa\e of hand

Total revenue ftam operations

22.1 Disaggregated revenue information

Particulars

Revenue from xeal estate development

Revenue recognised ata point in time

22.2 Contract balances

Particulars

l'rade receivables

Contract liabilities‘

h t the beginning of the reporting per iod

Change due tocollections received during the year

At the end aithe reporting period

su,ou

For the year ended March Fnrtheyear erÉded March

II,2024 31,202?

60.00

AS at

March 31,2024

3,936.80

3,936.80

As at

March 31,2023

130.95

Trade receivables are npn-interest bearing.

* Contract liabilities include advances received from customers representing transaction price allocated to unsatisfied performai ru nL>I\gati‹›ns

22.3 Reconciliation of the amount ofrevenue recognised inthe statement of profit and loss with the contracted prlcu

Particulars

Revenue aspercontracted price

Revenue from operations

22.4 Performance obligations

Information aDoUt the Company's performance obligations are summarised below:

Particutars

Aggregate amount ofthetransaction price allocated to the performance obligations

that are unsatisfied as of the end of the year: ””

ror the year ended

March 31,2024

60.00

6p.00

As at

March 31,2024

3,936.R0

For the yezr endcd

March 3J„2023

es at

March 3t,20Z3

*" The Company engaged primarily in the business of real r's ta Le cl cvelopme nt.

All the Contracts entered with the c\Jstomers con sis ts ‹›fa s i ngle performance obligation thercby the consxJ erati‹›n allnca ti'‹Jt ‹›. r'‹' ‹›‹*i f‹srm a'›r‹

o ôligatian is basedon standalone seth ng prires.

Revt! nue is recogni sed upon transfer of ro ntroi of res id f‘i iti OI ri i1Its ant4 land po rtionÎo cu stanersforan amouiJIt 11aI ^efI r‹r I h‹° i.‹ ns iï1r'ra 1:c:°

unich the Company experts to recclee In ux clJai Mgr* loi ll \‹JSr*u fti tS and land pur tions. "T he t rlggei lur revun» ‹•i ‹›c‹›¿i iif i‹›n i -› i i i ' t i r sf‹.'' ‹›i

physicai possession of the resident ia1 unit and land to the* cust‹›mc r. -the above amount wnuld be reCpgnised as revuriue ata ç‹›ir›tii Li m t’ wtio‹

performance obligation is completed.

I Qtr revenue is measured atthetransaction price agreed unrJ‹'i the contract.

The Company hasreceived am¢›\Jnting tu 3,936.8D lakh.s which will be recognised as rc'vtnric alter



Malnad Project (i) Private Limited

formerly known asKumar Housing Township Private Limited

CIN: U45100PN2017PTC170130

Notes tothefinancial statements forthe year ended March 31,2024

(All amounts in 1NR lakhs, Unless otherwise stated)

23 Other Income

Pa‹ticulars

Interest inCome

On term deposits

-On security deposits

-On inter corporate deposits

Other non-opeFating income

Gain on eatir gutshrnent oł debt lrefcr note- 18 b)

-Gain on redemption pfpreference shares

Net foreign exchange difference

l. iabilities written back

Total other income

24 Cost of land

Particulars

CoS: ofland

Total cost of land

Invrntory at the begining of the year

Add:- Construction cost incurred during the year (including direct expenses)

I.ess - Inventory atthe end of the year

Adjustments forre\ease of land against the \iabi\ity towards purchase of shares of

Malnad Project Private limited. (refer note 43 (iii))

Cost of land

2S Empfoyee benefits expense

Particulars

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and fund (refer to note 32)

Gratuity expense (refer to note 32)

Compensated absences (refer note 32)

Staff welfare expense

Total employee benefits expense

26 Finance costs

Particulars

Bani‹ charges

interesu on

-BorruwingS

-Lease IiabiIit\es (rełer note 33)

Inter co rporate borrawings

Others

1”otaI finance costs '" Ó Ć/g

’I'' *

Ł-or the year ended

March 31,2024

-/3.95

0.30

0-/4

U7 1'1

4,261.06

For the year ended

March 31,2D24

82.84

8184

63,-/21.47

6,988.3?

69,?12.40

1,15.1.CO

43.82

Forthe year ended

March 31,2D24

139. /8

/. 34

? 06

166.ą7

r or the”year ended

Marr.Ń 31, 2023

796.36

6?,721.4/

3.3(?

3.30

“ " “ For the year ended rortheyear etJded \

March 31,Z0Z4 Marcf› 3t,Z 123 ’



Malnad Project (I) Private Limited

formerly '‹nown as Itumar Housing TownShip Private Limited

CIN: U45100PN2017PTC170130

Notes to\ he financial statements forthe year ended March 31,202zI

{All amounts in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

27 Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars

depreciation on property, plant and equlpment

Depreciationo n right -of use assets (re fur ri r› to 33)

Total depreciation and amortisation expense

28 Other expenses

Particulars

LegaI and profePsion al fees

RePairs and maintenance

- Plant and machinery

\/ehicJe

- Others

Office expenses

R6trs and taxes

Printing and stationery

Advertisement and marl‹eting expenses

Donation

"Ira*7c Iling and conveyance

f acility management expenSFts

£. ie cm icity experlsrs

Seci.'rity and housekecping expenses

Los.s on disposal of propurty, plant and equipment

Payment toauditors (refer note below)

Impairment allowance on financial instruments(allowance fordoubtful debts)

Contribution to corporate social responsibility (also refer note 35)

Miscellaneous expenses

Total other expenses

Payment toauditors

S tatutory aud it lees

f xpenses reimbursed

” " Fortheyear ended"" " "*Ür the yuar r•nd d”

March 31,2024 March31, Zß23

33 /3

267.68

Forthe year ended

March 31,2D24

2J8.23

1.31

t.34

1.14

14.50

539.51

8.40

1,820.99

37.St

22./6

13.77

91 39

3 48

40.4D

130.95

111.89

3,134.57

0.30

40.40 "“ " ”"””

22.25

For th? year ended

Marcie 31, 2n23

S68.8U

7.3.St

99.82

6.64

1. 6S

8.JB

34.32

76R72



*"°"G t°"°'’'*#"P•"A#:•"0i*••-"'ng’e’'•'' •h'el'•dDYln*Æ,•Jv lctzi ‹s'•1d,aa'=#3*,æ*4zčd |Vb*l›Ji zqa3:

4,74’3XŚ

52:Sß

4,39a,Œ



8•*•• '° tJ= !i••••I•I ¥txta•n/a forthe. year e»aed raau+ ul, zoea

lAll am.oci ńty 'n IN*R |.aGfis, u'niess otfi isesTated}

3z: cmpIoy•a 6encflts



900.%

1I0ÓĄ

22.ź.s .Ex9•rted contŃb•i.tiofis for tbe naxt year

Tt•ep Ich fs,uo*Tund¿d as on .the va1¿ation ąate



Malnad.Project (I)'Prlvate Llmițed

8ôr,îfièrIy kno n as Kumár I-housing Township Prlvate umited

clN: U4sL00P›ł20t7PrC1yôł30

Notes totheïińańcial 'sta'iements fnr the year. ended tøarch:3”1,'?07ą

('4II àmuüntș in INR lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

{b)

3#

b)

lea%es

Corñpąnş:asa lessee

Opening baläńče "" " ” " ”

Addi'tioüs

Acc'ïet on õł intc'rêsi

Closing balance

Current

Nan-cuîrźrii

Nlaiuricy analysis oİ (eaśe ITabiIiİies-

Within one*.yeär

Latë'r thên ôrie veär bú‹ nõt Iatër:than tw,o years

Later'th*a*ñ two 'yearș*bút not later thanf lve' yčars!

Tie effeEtive interest rate for lease liabilities is: 1a%. with maturity: ranges: bar eèn.2oyy-202g.

The followfńg are thë amounts recognised In SfăŁemertŁ of ğroflt and lóss'

ßepreciafion expense o'f right oÎ. use assets [fyote 78]

In en:șt expense sn !ease I‹äbilitIes (Note 27)

Expense rełgting tO:shOrt teFrn leases (included in o1her expenses)

10.8g

"’ à$.1ë ”" " 19.Bo

Tł**e Cõmğ*any hëd tut¥l Càih '@\ŁtfIö\Els *tor IéBsm of. lNR"ñ0.8à !aniJs iii .31 Märcfi, ÿoÿ4 (31' łyąarch, 2ó23: |gĘ t9 R0 |øpĘ'$) ȚȘg non-carh ødt,it';qø, ,<p, „Ęj.|„,ç,. ø„t,øȘ ,y ;,

Year is INR 148.44 lakhs (Z1 Marčh z0s3: INR 7.I..s4 lakhs).

Thą're are. no future cąsh authors re!ating t? leases thar have. oot yet commenced.

CońŁingeńt li+shfIItIes and cóțiiniltmenti

a) Contirtgent liebițitźes

-The Comqaûy is subJeci io legal proceedings and claims, which have 'arlsen in

the õrdińarv'coúrše of bui‹ness, includìńg certain I!tigation' fôr Iäńds äcquired b'y

'I *or construe:tion purposes. Thi•se càses are pending wìtú:various coürts and

are*ițh'eduIéd*'*for h'eêrings.. The rńänağement believed thai these.Enșes will not

àdvers.eIy eIfee‹ its financial statemencs.

G*uarantœs

As aŁ March 31,2024 . As àt Marth 31,2023

691.7.7'lakhs.as at March 31;-20Z4.(Màrch 31, 2023: Nil).

f'articulers

Th'e Company häs give/i corgotate guarariteës ”on tfie non-convertible

,deôeptures issued by T*otal En\ïironment H*bita:I Private Limited

Iss.ueğ during:the y.eaț

- Balance outstanding ar ‹he ënd of thë year

The Còmpany has given corqo;rare g?arà'ntees. on \hr non-Eònvert‹b|e

d'e:beńtures i¥súad by *BIUebónn'er Builde rs and Dèv.eIoperS Prwit?I imired.

issued durin$,.the year

Balancé'outstamõing at tńe end of the yea'r

As at March II,2d24 As atMarch.31, 20ž3

ÏS,13L28

2S1I.28

Z4,0OO.00

74Ó0O0d’



Malnad l°rnject jl) Private Limited

^• •'!Y *nown asx•car rIousingT țwnship Private rirnired

CIN.: U4S100f'N2017PTCÏ7oI3ß

No*t'es to'İhe'fînanclal statements forrhq year ërded March .11, 3024

(^!! •m ü8t* ›n !NR Iakhș, unless:otherwise stated)

35 ÒeCałIs.oł CSR expenditur'é'.

Th• CO 'pa Y '• not liable to. contribute toWätds corporate:sóčialr e,poüsibiIty

the yeaFø-tKe cÒmpany h,a's contributed fowä'rd CSA for eaïlier yeärs as belõw-

PõŁt'C8Î8T$. For ihe year ânded Fèrths:'year'end*d

MarCh 3L.2024' March 31,20ź3

(a)'Gross amount required to be spent by the company

forthe.year

(8) ^’•••a 'ount reqvired to be sp=iI by \le company for

1e’e$rGe:year

c)Amnouöt*pèntdvrlngjheyear:

i}ïCönStručLion/äcquÎsitïön gf*ån'y aseet

ii.} Dn pusoaes other than (i} above

fd) Details related to amouñt spent:

l)”cóntrIbufo» ts Publič Trust

ii).'Cori(ribuGon'to Charitable Trust

(e) Sho'r\fail at the enõ õf the year

(fj Yõtal of previous yearș shortfàll

{I} Reason .for:shcirtfaII

(h] Oetiils of 'reIaf'ed party trańsacr‹o\is, e.g, côńcri b+tien

tòa Lruu''controÌIed by the cgmpdn'y in reïatlon'.to */'SR

expeńditúrț as. per relexant csounting Standard

g g

BZB

4'.34

Ths:co'ńtribut)on'dufing chq yęar includes.payment to.Prime:MiniSter care iund İorlxR 3.94 lakhs and cöritrlõution tga čhär|iablet .r••t, which is engaged :ń ¡á•óv›diúğ -•diceJ
services "

@ Ü 0 I |p

+ *, a*’*°•*ș,

in ” '

+ u a. P*ś !Z
î ” 0



Malnad Project (I] Private Limited

Formerly known asKumar Housing Township Private Limited

CIN: U45 100PN2017PTC170130

Notes to thefinancial statements forthe year ended March 31,2024

(Ali amoun*s in INR Ial‹hs, unless otherwise stated)

36 Related Party Transactions

a) Names ofrelated parties and description of relationship.

Name oftheparty

KunJ ar Properties and Housing Development 8rivate 1.i m it 0d

Peg a sus Properties Private Limited

Kumar Properties and Developers LLP

The following are the key managerial personnel of the Company:

Name oftherelated party

Manish Vimalkumar Jun

Yogesh Yeshwant Bhave

b) Summaryoftransaction with related parties:

I\lame of related party

Kumar Properties and Housing Development Private Limited

Xumar Properties and Develop.°rS LLP

Pegasus Properties Private Lim ited

Manish Vimalkumar Jain

c) Outstanding balanced BS at balance sheet date

e a d a

ASsets

I¢umar Properties and H oUslng Development Private Limi ted

\ n\ergT›seS cwned ursignif icantt influenced by Ley r»arI ¿eiri iJ'

pers‹anr e| ur E|aetr relat ices

DesignatiDr\

Promoter and keV managerial personnel {Director)

, Key managerial personnel (Director)

Nature oftransact1on

Security deposit returned

Reimbursement ofexpenses pa id

Trade advances given

Trade advances returned

Loan received

I.uar› repaid

r c ‹ u«d

I ‹›an given

I nan returned

i ii\‹! est Received

Reimbursement ofexpenses received

Reimbursement ofexpenses paib

Trade advances given

Keyman insurance policy premium paid

Director travelling expenses

Trade advances returned

Nature

Security desposit given

Year entled Year ended

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

272.90

US(I.00

i000

H ?̂0

"" "As at " " As at

March 31,2024 March 31 2023



Malnad Project II) PrivateM mited

Formerly known asKumar Housing Township Private LlrrtlterJ

CIN : U4S 100PN2017PTCt70230

Notes to the financial statements forthe year ended March3 1, 2024

tAIi amountsin INR Jakhs, unless otherwise staEed)

37 Fair value measurements

financial instruments by category

Setu lit below isa comparison, by class, of the carryi ng amount5 and fa ir va lur of the Company‘s financial instruments as of MnrLh *1,702I

Particulars

Fir\ancial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Other financial assets

TotaI financial assets

Financial liabilitles

Borrowing

lease liabilities

Trade q0yables

Other financial |jabilities

Total financial IiabII1ties

Amortised Cost Total carrying value

493.S8

85.62

579.20

69,251.88

192.74

1,840.33

25,246.75

96,53t.70

193.kg

8S.67

579.20

o9,2$188

I?2..74

), B1U. 33

96,531. 70

Set oHt below isa comparison, by class, of the carryJ ng amounts and far value of the Company's financial instruments as of MarEf3J, 207.3

Financial assets

trarJe• eCeivables

Cash nnd cash equivalents

Othe' financial assets

Financial iiabllities

Borrowing

Lease liabilities

Trade payabies

Other financial liabilities

Tata!

579.20

197. /4

? !› 1 b. lb

36,53I 7L

Amortised tost Total carrying value Inta1I a'r value

120.95

2,2g0.95

347.36

1,759.26

59,647.61

62.26

218.6S

23,698.43

83,626.35

59,647.6J

67..26

2 18.GS

23,698.J3

83,G76.9S

L30.9?

t,260.9S

Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determi ning the fair value of finanCia| instruments that are| ay recognise:J areñ m easureci at fair va Int!

(bI mea sU red at amorti sed cost and for whiCh fair values are disclosed In the financial statements. The following methods and assumptionS we r•\isrd t‹J ‹'st›ma t‹!

the fair valUes:

Level1 This ievel includes fi nanCiala ssets that are m c1surud byr ‹!f‹*r‹*ii r‹' tu quuted pricesI Unad|Hsted) in artive mark0tsIai i rJcntical assets oi lia biii ri 's

i.evel 7: l'his level inc ludrs fill Dcial assets and If»b1Iities. mrs s\i red ‹ s ng in puts nEher than quoted Pr\cesi ncluded withinI u°°c!1 hear nrr* nhsi°rv:a f›l‹’ forI hi° aSs0r

or lin bility, either directly I›.c..a s prices} or indir+ci ly (i.r , derivrd I› om prices I.

Level 3: ThiS level includes financial assets and liabilities measurtd using irlpu is tha! are noL based on observable marI‹etfata (Hnobsurva b1ei np r›i s).I air’ aliie

are determined in whole or in part, usinga valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prirRc from ol›servabl‹! ‹!H r mm mar1«!I

transactions in the same. Instrument nor arc they based on available market data.

The management considers that the carrying amounts offinancial assets aird find ncial liabilities recognised in the financial Sta\rmcnt* appi t›xitna t‹'I lJe›r fa ir

va I uct.

Note -

EU r' ca‹ ying amount5 ufI rade rtceIvabIes. r.ash and cash equiva It›n It, loans, other fi nanci0l assets, tra¢ie payables and other fin0nrial liabilities nre. cow \ic1t•rt'dIa

b+*I h‹° Same astair yalues, d\ie to their

/4

” ”

/W

i’ ^”“



M• nod P•°.j•c'l!l 8r!v•tg Li^'it•8

' *•mefiY tr'ewn as humar Houslrig township.Prjvaie umited

tiN: U45 1D0PF1z017Pycl70120

Ni›ies.to ihe fluancial statements forthe year onacd inarch3 i. z0z4

(All ar»onuts..an 1HC.laktis, unlexs'otherwis» slated)

37,2 Fn$nGalNskmanagem’cnLobbcUve,angpotti%g

+8e fi omna•v d9 nóthaw anvinvestmen‹ in quored serurïties òï óther aquity nsitumènt s. Ïhus, ihe company is not axpo èd coany pr,ce risc.

Customer credit risł‹ is rnanąaed suhjent to the'.compa s: establfshed policy, procadures and conżrol relating to cusrem¿r.trźdit. risk' m'ariagerń@rit'; ”@¿t¿¿nąińg r##ę¿ Ę|ą\ g/g y#gg|#t|y „•n „\gt<¿ \gp #gy #g #ts j.

deiauIi.in reea.vmerrt..Tfie companv doas.not hold colJateraf.aS:secur|ty.

Ffn•ncfaI'Tnstrurúànts ànd càsh òepóslcs ,

Craàit r'*k *on c'ash'ari.d''ca'sfi eq.uIuaIenisIs l'mited as the Corripany gen eraily invast in d+posriS w ith bariks

la. tab Ie oeiDw summarisaa:tha ma Purity profile of the. Cornpar›'y’s financ ial Iiabilit ies based. en fi ar era ct ui I undizcoanred pavmé nts.

As at Nłarch.31; 2024

Othcr Gńanclal #abl#ny

I\s at /viarćh 1,.z0Z3

Otbe, ńnancial Gabltes

’4,955.2B.

65.14’

lIS.47

'E9.80

.J18d5

7.3d

76,RS1.58

'/955.28

Z0.5d

4,975.81

J978347 _

'47.%0’7.7’4

43:64



M nóeo1e«0)e% eúm,d

'°rme'Yknowńas.#umêrW94s"gTo*nsWp0r|vsDetimiCeó

clv’.|As*ooPrizoï0eTc*7o*3o

40

42

Æ3

llił

(iiil

Particulars

Borrovwng{inctud ng cU ntmalur*,ø;)

’lets: [ash Jnò'caÑ e¢ûivqleñtš:’

Płet''d'ebf (A}

Eğuity

39 EveMtsaftèzChevepqchng dalm

T#*'°°?*0P®W’’"°’6"i"*# "*nèpofG"Œdate..Chgtrgquinedi lo,u'e+nrhe0nancaT ia ment,.

{J4S8D0S)

_ ’44,770.98 ” ’

’ hü C°mńanv d°.es. •t.h.a*a..anÿ .!•*.g rërm c•ñtracts in.cIûdin.g dèïiva\ ve üontračts ic›r ahičİ thúre are änÿ rńaieriałi reseeab[e |osses,

^ Comeêwdoes notóń'n benąmi eropÿrtles.. Further, there ara

Iêroh'ibi*ion) Ačż, 19BB iÄȘ-of 198.g) and.ru[es mad a.theiaurtde r.

no proceed!n8s:wfl'ich have been lnitia ted:Mr are pe ndinğ aga-l nst The. Șpj-zips øy tør ig{ø|t\gø gę¿ąmt ptøpQt/ ø ¿yț{,p Șą m, T ransøcijõŃs

Th”e cÕm.r'anv doas.not:nave. ariy iotanjible assets undșr dwelopment,

'°'••.!8•.*•+!°• Mê!?d .r°k•* 8•!•.•*e 8!='!ted łȚ‹awferor Companyl u/ith /øalnaą.Projects india Priyate Limicea(Trańsfeïøe coïnpàny)

app'°v•d 6y the ^!a.t!ona!.Compl.ny. Law Tribunal l'NCLT’) vJde its oïder datedv üne 23;20 3:

Officë equiu 'ents

Cash ano cash equval ńts

Olhe'r fin'ãn'cïa*l aaaats

0.ther :urre'n‹*ltgóllttițs

Totäl IIabIIItIes (e} "”" ”

Neasseuaqumd

£oniiderątion paid.

__ ApHi’’0l,7O22

( in lahhx) ‘

5Ą607.60



ŒanJPojeof]mœaeumle6

(AIÏ àmoUnts.in IfłR Iäkh's,.unlesș otfiealse stàtadj

I!"). !^.¢ CÔ m p.ány nos not üÒr rowed from banl‹s a.r f*tnancial ir+sIirut runs fundS ['ur rvrrk mg c a p›•aI

0ate'-öf cÜ ation of" MãcimurrT ȘrȘount seEured.

I'*) The Company 8^8notused anv efthe bÔrroWings frsm b,anks arid tlnan'-lal institutions'for purpo?șs other.than forwhich itwas œkanattheba|aøEe sheet gøțø. ”"" ”"" " ""”’” ”

[zivI 4ś'eerI'ie 'ëguirëmëńt' o'f R'ule '1(g!''óft hś'Córńpà nies''(AUd'ț'ąrtrl Auôiiõrs) Ryles,2ğy4,'The'

ióa) ‹ac'iicv, Pow•er. in• ••.iü mature •.as ńo e»äõi+d during the p«mod pr›l .01, 2023:o

foacure In ihe''àčcóúntIog sofiware.

8* ß••y Bas d*ed accouMtinB:sofcwarG for mgintalnlng 4ic bookś af atcounr w'ničh

.*Fch *31, 7o2ę. The Company Js Iri thé pröc'ess of estabIlshIng.necetfiary coritró[sn nd doc i.mr'n\atío-.s r=gardinga udit try ii

and dQ not aff@c\ trë prë*viously*reponad' net proïit or: equi\y.

:2 Se cuińity0 èpoșits.pä id wlth' res pect tq R eelaøsif/iad łr'om. currțnt Ioaț+s to otúer non•curreot f›nnn ciaI assets

!^̂ ^fi’°! !^.*+..

*2 Income tax.paid Reclasøifiàd from othar curran aaats tonon.cun ënt..tax assets

3 SdeanCës tó súpğilż ïs R eclàssified frón^ other cÜrr4nrà seen tõothër current fiŃBnc ial.așMi*

4 Pavable'for pürchaaa'ofğ ïoperty,p la rit Reclassified fro'm mad e payàõté\ô' oțhé r c ur rènț finanEfal IiabiIïtï'ea.

272.9Ó

formora apprõpriat• eresenrat›on:iń:iine 'irn. 3ct iil"ańc md xú

30.-,'0 requirem*nts



Iviainaą er»ject (iłe vatc rimJted

UE : lJ4S*QORfl20ł7RtC10O*]O

Notes tothe financial statemenu.for theyear errded Karen3i,z0ma

l*11 amennis'io l NO lah hx,u nless.oihc rwis* grated)

\iI Cur›ent rat|o

(d) Retum oneq'uity ratt'0

Iy) Tradt Payadlis turńo'ver ratJo.

ij)R turn en:Eaplta| empIoy.es

hłumar@tor'

Cuńrant' Assets

= Net proFn after,tar¿s+

Nowcash operaŁng
Leasi. Pagmen1s+ 9 rinc lpal

Cost'of seNices,

c'enstrur.tion.an'd'land.

trealt sśles - salsr avar ga Trade Rec?ivaLiie

N t cŁjdit'gUrChBsG• = ""“"“ "”*”*”"”" ""

'G•.o*?.credlt pvrtha*g* - #•'erage Tradu Payable›

Av;rsge* Cag'ltal Enlployed ='

Tangibla Net Worch; Tołal

Oebt

0.61

’Q%

0.92

0.00

VI,3M

LOO’

-32t00K

NA

\he.current tinanc ial vear duę .to.curr•nt


